REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SELECT COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2012
2:00 PM

(COMMITTEE ROOM)
AGENDA
PAGES
CALL TO ORDER

DELEGATIONS

Allen Cameron, Town of Qualicum Beach — Re: Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill
Containment at Aircraft Refueling Pumps Project.

Peter Doukakis, Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce — Re: Commerce Ambassador
Program.

Kim Burden, Parksville and District Chamber of Commerce — Re: Oceanside Initiatives
Project.

MINUTES

2-3 Minutes of the Northern Community Economic Development Select Committee meeting
held May 9, 2012.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
REPORTS
4-142 Northern Community Economic Development Program — Fall 2012 Proposals
ADDENDUM
BUSINESS ARISING FROM DELEGATIONS OR COMMUNICATIONS
NEW BUSINESS
ADJOURNMENT

IN CAMERA

Distribution: J. Stanhope, G. Holme, J. Fell, B. Veenhof, M. Lefebvre, D. Willie, P. Thorkelsson, P. Thompson,
C. Midgley, J. Harrison, J. Hill, M. O’Halloran

For Information Only: M. Young, A. McPherson, H. Houle, B. Dempsey, J. Ruttan, D. Brennan, D. Johnstone,
B. Bestwick, J. Kipp, T. Greves, G., Anderson, M. Brown, F. Manson; T. Graff, D. Holmes; A. Kenning







REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

MINUTES OF THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SELECT COMMITTEE

MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2012 AT 12:00 P.M.

Present:

Director J. Stanhope
Director G. Holme
Director J. Fell
Director B. Veenhof

IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM

Chairperson

Electoral Area E
Electoral Area F
Electoral Area H

Director M. Lefebvre
Director D. Willie

City of Parksville
Town of Qualicum Beach

Also in Attendance:

Chief Administrative Officer

General Manager of Development Services
Manager of Long Range Planning
Manager, Energy & Sustainability
Recording Secretary

Carol Mason
Paul Thorkelsson
Paul Thompson
Chris Midgley
Karen Sanders
CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 12:04 p.m.

MINUTES

MOVED Director Holme, SECONDED Director Fell, that the minutes of the NCED Select Committee
meeting held March 7, 2012 be adopted.

CARRIED
REPORTS/ PROPOSALS
Northern Community Economic Development Program — Spring 2012 Proposals

MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Home, that the Oceanside Initiative — Community
Economic Development Assessment Proposal be awarded funding in the amount of $9,450.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Fell, SECONDED Director Lefevbre, that the Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill
Containment at Aircraft Refuelling Pumps Proposal be awarded funding in the amount of $15,000.

CARRIED
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MOVED Director Veenhof, SECONDED Director Holme, that the town of Qualicum Beach be informed
that the approval of funding for the Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill Containment project is based on
the spring 2012 application and that funding for future projects through the NCED service will be based
on the merit of future applications.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Holme, SECONDED Director Fell, that the 2012 Artist and Studio Guide for Parksville-
Qualicum and Area Proposal be deferred to the fall 2012 Select Committee NCED meeting.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Holme, that the Commerce Ambassador Program proposal be deferred to the fall NCED
meeting.

The motion failed due to lack of a seconder.

MOVED Director Fell, SECONDED Director Lefevbre, that $7,500 be awarded to the Commerce
Ambassador Program, and that the project proponent submit a proposal for additional funding at the
fall 2012 NCED Select Committee meeting.

CARRIED
ADJOURNMENT
MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Veenhof, that this meeting be adjourned.

CARRIED

Time: 12:43 pm

CHAIRPERSON



PR REGIONAL

‘ DISTRICT MEMORANDUM
ot OF NANAIMO

TO: Paul Thorkelsson DATE: October 3, 2012
General Manager, Strategic and Community Development/
Interim CAO

FROM: Chris Midgley FILE:

Manager, Energy and Sustainability

SUBJECT: Northern Community Economic Development Program — Fall 2012 Proposals

The NCED Select Committee recommends Board approval of approximately $50,000" in annual funding
for economic development projects within, or that benefit the City of Parksville, Town of Qualicum
Beach, and Electoral Areas ‘E’, ‘F’, ‘G’, and ‘H’.

SPRING 2012 SUBMISSIONS

At the NCED Select Committee Meeting held May 9, 2012, the committee reviewed four proposals and
disbursed funding as outlined in Table 1 below:

Table 1: NCED Project Proposals — Spring 2012

Amount Amount

Project N .
roject Name Requested Disbursed

Oceanside Initiatives — Community Economic Development Assessment $9,450 $9,450
Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill Containment at Aircraft Refuelling Pumps $15,000 $15,000
Artist and Studio Guide for Parksville — Qualicum and Area $5,000 SO
Commerce Ambassador Program $14,250 $7,500
Total Amount of Funding Disbursed -2012 $31,950
Wages, Administration and Other Costs S411
Total Remaining for Fall 2012 $17,858

At the direction of the committee, proponents for the two proposals that were not awarded full funding
were urged to resubmit in the Fall, in the case of the Oceanside Tourism Association with a revised
application; and in the case of the Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce, to apply for funding for the
second half of the Commerce Ambassador Program.

FALL 2012 SUBMISSIONS

Inclusive of the two applications carried over from the Spring, seven applications have been submitted
for committee consideration, totalling $49,862 in requested funding, as outlined in Table 2:

! Actual revenues for the Northern Community Economic Development service in 2012 equaled $50,219.



Table 2: NCED Project Proposals — Fall 2012

NECD Fall 2012 Proposals

October 31 2012
Page 2

Project Name Proponent Amount Requested
li Beach Ch f

Commerce Ambassador Program Qualicum Beac amber o $6,750
Commerce

Marketing the Arts in Oceanside Oceanside Community Arts Council $5,000

LCBA Trade Show L|ghth_ou_se Country Business $3,000
Association

nght.house Country Village Signs for Lighthouse Country Business

Qualicum Bay, Bowser, Deep Bay and . $5,000

. Association

Horne/ Spider Lakes

Public Picnic and Rest Area North'lsl‘and Wildlife Recovery $14,112
Association

Museum Analysis/ Feasibility S.tudy Qualicum Beach Historical and

for Proposed Museum Expansion and ) $8,000

L Museum Society

Sustainability

Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival 2013 Mid-Island Bluegrass Society $8,000

Total Amount of Funding Requested — Fall 2012 $49,862

Total Funding Remaining for 2012 $17,858

Wages, Administration and Other Costs (est.) $358

Total Available for Fall 2012 $17,500

The Fall 2012 NCED proposals are appended as follows:

Appendix 1: Commerce Ambassador Program Proposal

Appendix 2: Marketing the Arts in Oceanside

Appendix 3: LCBA Trade Show

Appendix 4: Lighthouse Country Village Signs for Qualicum Bay, Bowser, Deep Bay and Horne/ Spider

Lakes

Appendix 5: Public Picnic and Rest Area - North Island Wildlife Recovery Association

Appendix 6: Museum Analysis/ Feasibility Study for Proposed Museum Expansion and Sustainability

Appendix 7: Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival 2013

Respectfully Submitted,



NECD Fall 2012 Proposals

October 31 2012
Page 3
Appendix 1: Commerce Ambassador Program Proposal
Summary Evaluation
Proponent: Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce
Amount Requested:  $6,750
Summary: Deliver the second half of a collaborative program of workshops and events

involving regional employers and their employees for skills training in customer
service, commerce and marketing.

Eligibility: Events and workshops are an eligible project cost.

Priority Areas: Employment and Skills Training: The proposed project enables the
development of a skilled workforce adapting to the trends of the 21* Century,
and provides HR programs for employers working to create the best possible
working environments.

Evaluation Criteria:

Project Viability: Yes No/ NA

Clear and well-defined project v

Strong potential for success v

Realistic goals v

Sufficient information provided v

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work 4

Evidence that the funds will be well managed 4
Demonstration of other funding sources 4

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA
Unigue component is evident in the project — the work is not already being v

attempted

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project 4

Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition v

for small or local businesses

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities 4

Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating v
communities

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN v

Community Support: Yes No/ NA
Well-articulated community benefit; 4
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations v

Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official v

Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan)

Project Area: 4 PARKSVILLE 1 QB M EA ‘E’ M EA‘F M EA ‘G’ M EA ‘H’
Committee Recommendation: O Full Funding O Partial Funding: O No Funding



“The Volce of Qualicum
Beach Business
Since 19?7"

Molra Hauk, Chalr
Coastal Community
Credlt Unlon

Geoff Ball, 1* Vice Chalr
Mliiner Gardens & Woodiand

Qura Glakoumakls
2nd Vice Chalr
Thalassa Restauvrant

Jason Moare, Treasurer
Mcintosh Norton Willlams

Pat Weber, Past Chalr
RE/MAX Anchor Realty

Ptanna Rivard, Past Choir
Quadlity Foods Case Co

Rusly Joerin
Woodsgiit Enterprises

Jm Lynch
NR Insurance Services

Sherl Waters
2 Malds AltendIng

Krysta Roblns
The Gardens al Guallcum
Beach

Staff:

Peter Doukakis
President/CEQ

Marilyn Whitiingham
Execulive Assistant

Julie Chambers
Visltor/Membership Services

Qualicum Beach
Chamber of Commerce

124 West 2nd Avenue
Quolicum Beach, BC
VYK 157
Phone 250-752-0%40
chomber@qualicum.be.cq
www.qualicum.be.ca

October 1, 2012

Chris Midgley
Manager, Energy and Sustainability
Regional District of Nanaimo

Re: Northern Community Economic Development Program

On behalf of the Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce, please accep! the
attached summary report and re-application for funding to deliver the Commerce
Ambassador program to businesses located with the Northern Regional District.

We were exiremely excited to receive your support in May of this year and have
successfully delivered the first of two program sessions in Quolicum Beach. Our next
session is scheduled for lote Octoberfearly November in Lighthouse Country. Your
funding of $7,500 allowed us to develop a business centered program which
matches the needs of our regional business community.

As recommended by lhe Regional District of Nanaimo's, Northern Community
Economic Development Select Committee, we are resubmitling our proposal for
additional funding so that we may complete the training in Parksville and Nanoose.
Please note, this second application for funding is in the amount of $4,750.00 for
continved phase of training and all post program promotionol activities taking place
in early 2013,

Please find enclosed the following information for your review:

s The Regional District of Nanaimo's May letter with their further recommendation;

¢ Copy of the Chamber's initial application for funding;

+ Completed Summary Report and Evaluation Summary from the September
Commerce Ambassador session in Qualicum Beach; and

o First eleven pages of the Chamber's initial proposal as submitfed with our
application in March of 2012.

We oppreciate the Regional Disirict of Nanoimo's support and look forward to
continuing the final two sessions of the Commerce Ambassador program in the early
2013. We see the value in the Northern Communily Economic Development Program
and thonk you for the difference you make in our community.,

Sincerely,

Peter Doukakis
President/CEQ,
Quadlicum Beach Chamber of Commerce




REGIONAL

DISTRICT
OF NANAIMO

6300 Hammond Bay Rd.
Nanaimg, B.C.
VaT 6N2

Ph. {250} 380-4144
Toll Free; 1-877-607-4111
Fax: {250) 3904163

RDN Website: www.rdn.bc.ca

May 25, 2012

Peter Doukakis

President and CEO Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 159

124 West 2" Street

Qualicum Beach, B.C. V9K 157

Dear Mr. Peter Doukakis

Re: Qualicum Beach Chambher of Commerce Application
Commerce Ambassador Program

On behalf of the Northern Community Economic Development Select Committee, and the
Regiona! District of Nanaimo Board of Directors, | am pleased to advise that at the Regular
Board Meeting held Tuesday May 22, 2012, the following recommendation of the Northern
Community Economic Development Select Committee was approved:

That 57,500 be awarded to the Commerce Ambassador Program and that the profect
proponent submit a proposal for additional funding at the Fail 2012 NCED Select
Committee meeting.

We wish to stress that while the approved funding amounts to approximately half the
$14,250.00 requested, the Committee reviewed the proposal in favourable terms. The
rationale for providing partial funding at this time orients around the fact the proposal
describes a project that extends through the first quarter of 2013. Considering this extends
well beyond the next opportunity to allocate program funding, the Committee felt that an
update in the fall showing a successful program to that point would provide a strong basis
upon which to consider the remaining amount requested.

Therefore, as a recipient of partial project funding, the Qualicum Beach Chamber of
Commerce is invited to make a brief presentation outlining the impact of the Commerce
Ambassador Program and submit an application for the additionai funding to the Northern
Community Economic Development Select Committee at a meeting to be scheduled in the
Fall of 2012,

We wish you success in your project, and look very forward to seeing the interim resuits of
the Commerce Ambassador Program this fall,

Sincerely,

-

Chris Midgley
Manager, Energy and Sustainability
Regional District of Nanaimo

(o

Carol Mason, CAD Regional District of Nanaimo

Paul Thorkelsson, GM Strategic and Community Development, Reglonal District of Nanaimo
Matt O’'Halloran, Legislative Coordinator, Reglonal District of Nanaimo

Dir. G. Holme, Electoral Area £ Dir. J. Fell, Electoral Area F
Dir. J. Stanhope, Electoral Area G Dir. B. Veenhof, Electoral Area H
Dir. M. Lefevbre, City of Parksville Dir. D. Willie, Town of Qualicum Beach



| KEGIONAL APPLICATION FORM

wit= OF NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: AMOUNT REQUESTED:
Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce $ 14,250.00

MAILING ADDRESS:

PO Box 159

124 West 2nd Avenue
Qualicum Beach, BC

VOK 187
CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Peter Doukakis 250-752-0960 chamber@gqualicum.b

FAX NUMBER:
250-752-2923 c.ca

PROJECT TITLE:
Commerce Ambassador Program

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The Commerce Ambassador Program will focus on providing enhanced employability and skills
training to smail and medium sized businesses within the region in the areas of customer service,
marketing and cross-promotional awareness. The program will run from June 1, 2012 to March
31, 2013 with an anticipated target group of 100 regional employees serving as many 85 - 100
employers. The program model is based on collaboration and sharing of best practices and
resources with larger area employers and agencies providing the majority of the training and
development as session facilitators. The human resources and marketing principles will allow
employers to create a positive & supportive work environment while providing employee training.

{Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.)

PROJECT AREA {SELECT ALL THAT APPLY):
PARKSVILLE QUALICUM BEACH EA ‘F EA'F EA ‘G’ EA ‘H’

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR;

The program will serve the Reglonal District of Nanaimo's (RDN) Northern Community Economic
Development program principles while benefitting the entire northern area, inclusive of RDN
Areas E, F, G and H, as well as the City of Parksville and Town of Qualicum Beach. The
following and their members will be a focus point: Lighthouse Country Business Association,
Qualicum Beach Downtown Business Association, Parksville Downtown Business Association.

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROMM OTHER SOURCES;

Key community stakeholders (regions medium and large employers) will provide facilitation
services as contributions in kind in the amount of $15,000.00, See page 3 of attached proposal
for listing of businesses and organizations.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

Please Note: The Reglanal District of Nanaima is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence,




" %ESRT?% APPLICATION FORM

2 OF NANARMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:

{Please attach additionat pages as necessary.)

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROIJECT:

Creating and promoting a more positive business climate;

Sharing of the talent, resources and expertise of farger regional husinesses;

Expanding on the capacity of existing employees through personnel development;

Increasing the profile of businesses within the region as positive and inclusive option for
consumers;

Ensuring dollars are spent and circulated in within the community;

Building skills through formalized, professional training for small business owner and employees ;

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

An Organizational Chart illustrating the structure of your organization, including Dlrectors and volunteers.
A copy of a bank statement showing your organization’s name and address.

A copy of your organization’s financlal statements for the current year and one year prior.

A copy of your organization’s budget for the current year and one year prior.

Any supporting materlals you consider necessary to communicate your project idea.

SIGNATURE DATE!

/,j o April 30, 2012

By slgning here, you confirm that you have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant.

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO: NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD
VT 6N2

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIESTO: nced@rdn.bc.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED; October 1, 2012 RECEIVED BY: CM

COMMENTS:

FUNDING AWARDED: [ YES OnNo AMOUNT AWARDED;

Please Note: The Reglonal District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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REGIONAL
DISTRICT SUMMARY REPORT

'%E OF NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

PROJECT TITLE
Commerce Ambassador Program

NAME OF ORGANIZATION:
Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER; E-MAIL ADDRESS:
. 250-752-0960 ;
chamber@qualicum.bc
Peter Doukakis EAX NUMBER: | @q
250-752-2923

TOTAL NCED PROGRAM FUNDING: TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET:
$7,500.00 $43,250.00

PROJECT START DATE (YYYY/MM/DD}): PROJECT END DATE (YYYY/MM/DD):

2012/09/01 in progress

PERCENT COMPLETE: 25%

IF NOT COMPLETE, WHAT ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT REMAIN? PROVIDE ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE:
Successfully delivered 1 of 2 sessions to area businesses, second session set for Oct/Nov.

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY}:
[Z)PARKSVILLE QUALICUM BEACH EA'E’ EA'F EA ‘G’ EA ‘H'

PLEASE PROVIDE A SUMMARY OF THE PROJECT RESULTS:

Successfully delivered the first of two session, in Qualicum Beach, to area businesses with the
second session set to run in Lighthouse Country in late October/early November (awaiting venue
confirmation). Please see attached evaluation of 13 participants from the initial training session.

(Attach any documents or other materials produced as a result of this project).

DESCRIBE THE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT HAVE RESULTED FROM THIS PROJECT:

Customer service training was delivered to local businesses which resulted in an increased
awareness of the value of: serving local residents, importance of the service sector to the local
economy, tourism as an economic driver, cross promotional awareness to strengthen regional
referrals within the northern regional district.

(Please attach any supporting information that quantifies the economic benefits of the project.)

PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW THE PROJECT HAS MET THE PROGRAM PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS:

Promoted a more positive business climate amongst businesses who traditionally competed
amongst themselves. Ensured dollars spent within the region are re-invested in support of local
community events and groups as they lead to a greater awareness of regional businesses and
services. Sharing of talent and experiences led to the capacity building of regional businesses.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

'OFFICE USE ONLY: =

DATE RECEIVED: October 1,2012

wecevepey: O |posteponune Oves  ONO

Please Note; Completed Summary Reports will be posted publicly on the Regional District of Nanaimo website.
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WORKSHOP SERVICE EVALUATION SUMMARY - SESSION #1: QUALICUM BEACH CIVIC CENTRE

Your opinion fs valuable, We ask that you complete this evalualion form as honestly as possible so that we can make chonges fo fufure workshops.
Your comments are confidential, and will only be used to improve service. Flease v ihe answer that best reflects your opinion. Please feel free fo
meet personally, call or emoail the Chamber CEQ, if you wish fo provide additional feedback,

What did you think of the workshops in general?

'd ™S AN \
Sesslons (listed in alphabetical order) Very Good Good Fair Improvement
Needed
Business Associations Panel {100%) 54% 39% 7%
Customer Service On-line Reviews {100%) 54% 46%
FISH Philosophy {100%) 48% 62%
National Geggraphic Video {100%) 100%
Reducing Sfress & Dedling With Problermn Customers {100%) 23% 7%
Sales & Markefing Essentials {100%} 9% 54% 7%
Tourism Indicators/Travel Typas {100%) 46% 54%
Who Is The Cuslomer {100%) 17% 62% 7% 14%
Length of Sessions 23% - Very Gaad 77% - Good - Falr

Camments:

+ | think the meetings should start loter and go longer ta condense the number af days involved (ie: 8 — 12 for 2 days). | think this would be helpful for
turnout.

« Easy o do before working, Possibly on extra half hour per session. Good variety of speakers. Time went very guickly - enjoyable.

« Would prefer a whole day far the management although it was convenient and do-able. Great opportunity to have canteni and interaction.

« Would have liked perhaps a weekly meeting per fopic to involve more of a local exchange of comments,

Size of Class 58% Very Good 28% Good 14% Falr
Comments:

« Would like to see o few more people from other stores. Fine, would be great to see more businesses here fo get the benefit of fraining.

« Good size, just the right amount, Class size was fine.

« More participanis to share their experiences makes it very refevant. Could be larger, more input ond representation.

Workshop Toplcs 65% Very Good 28% Good 7% Falr
Comments:

+ Would like to have more problem salving on some subjects discussion — troubleshooling.

+ A lof of work must have been put info choosing these - well done, Nice variely, great videos.

« Over all very good, some areas need re-focusing on relating back to front end stoff/customer service.

« A greal refresher and some easy things to pass olong and share with other staff.

instructor's Presentation 100% Very Good - Good - Foir
And Facllitoilon Skills

Cemments:

+ Good energy, lots of fun even at 7:00am. Good blend of humour and interaction,

| enjoyed very much, very personable, relaxed, also very clear, Good - greal, thank you.

Examples are good and measureable, Mix of information is greo, locking forword o a contfinued learning program. A greot staril
Excellent rapport with group. Very good arganizational framework,

Presenter was great, relaxed atmosphere made for laughs and a lot of inferaction — very good!

Friendly, fun, enterfaining —very enjoyable. Variety of subjects was greatll :
Presenlter's enthusiasm and organization of 5 session presentations made gefling up early in the dark morning beoroble.

Business Association panel was greal, hope fo see this cortinue and lead to new regional economic devefopment parinership,

* & o & &

Facility 86% Very Good 7% Good 7% Falr
+ Comfortable, easy access. Roomy, comfortable, nice setting.

« Mice environment, liked the caoffee and fruit first thing in the morning.

+ Roomy, comfortable and well maintained.

Did you learn what you wanted? ?3% Very Good - Good 7% Fale
If you answered “yos" or “somewhat”, please elaborafe on whal you found most hopeful:

Altitude of presenters was greatl Nalional Geographic video was inspinng.

The local business community needs thisll Thank youl How fo look at myself firsf,

L am leaving class with many new ideas and very uplified. Yes, leamed a greaf abouf the area, other businesses, efc.
Relevant information, broad specirum, great motivation fo lead, leach and live il

Variefy of content, guest speakers, different perspecitives. Greal refresher and eye opener fo what we didn'f know,
llearmned some things and had great reminders thaf refreshed my attifude.

Loved the great reminders/new ideos and suggeshions. Seeing the business associalion panel all together was amazing.
Business Assoc panel showed me the variety of businesses in disirict 69 and haw they are being promoted.

LI R I I )

if you answered “no” or ‘somewhal’, whal would you like fo leam or see presented in this or In other workshops?

« It would be redlly nice to see more businesses involved in what you are offering. | will fell people about this workshop.
+ More opportunily for group {large and smali] fo interact. Less focus an Power Polnl/ can read notes affer session to assimilafe.

Thank you for your participation in the workshop and the evaluation process.
If you enjoyed and leamed from the workshop, please fell others thal may benelfit]

1Z




QUALICUM BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE APPLICATION

Regional District of Nanaimo
Northem Communily Economic Development Program Application

Commerce Ambassador Program

March, 2012

Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Applicafion !
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Program Purpose:

The Quaticum Beach Chamber of Commerce is pleased to offer, for consideration, a comprehensive

community based program which meets the needs of regiondl businesses with the northern communily
economic development caichment area.

The proposed, "Commerce Ambassador Program' will serve businesses through the development and
application of a program aimed at supporting the district employer and their employees in the areas of
skills training in customer service, commerce and markeling.

The Commerce Ambassador Program has been designed to work within the Regional District of Nanaimo's
(RDN} Northern Community Economic Development program mandate and principles white benefitting the
entire northemn areq, inclusive of RDN Areas £, F, G and H, as well as the City of Parksville and Town of
Qualicum Beach.

\I\ Northern Community Economic Development:
Participating Cosnmunities

—EA
EA'H Other RDN Juilidictions

EA'G'
Quallcum Beach

EA‘F
Parksville

:‘ EA'E'

K Klilomelres : . \ ‘/

Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Applcation 2
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Program Overview/Goals:

The Commerce Ambassador Program will focus on providing enhanced employability and skills fraining to
small and medium sized businesses within the region in the areas of customer service, marketing and cross-
pramotional awcareness. The program will run from June 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 with an anlicipated
target group of 100 regional employees serving as many 85 - 100 employers.

The program model is based on coltaboration and sharing of best practices and resources with larger ared
employers and agencies providing the mdjority of the iraining and development as session facilitators. The
human resources and marketing principles will allow employers to create o positive and supportive work

environment while providing their front line workers with the following skills training:

Component

Oblectives / Seminar Topics

Sponsors/Supporting Agencies

Customer Service

» To identify and understand the needs
and expectation of internal and
external customers

» How to acknowledge customer
behaviors and make adjustments 1o
communication based on those
behaviors

= How to reduce stressful situations and

dedal with problem cusiomers

= Develop a persondlized strategy for

improving communications skils with
co-workers and customers

= Make better choices to improve

attitude and presentation skills

= Quallity Foods

» Coastal Community Credit
Union

» Canadian Imperial Bank of
Commerce

v Qualicum Beach Chamber of
Commerce

Sales & Marketing

* The sales & markeling cycle

» Characteristics of successful
salespeople

= Planning and sefting targets

= Maximizing your marketing program

= Brochures, print ads, radio and TV

= Morketing mistakes to avoid

= Working with the media, branding
and internet markeling stralegies

» RE/MAX Anchor Realty

» Parksville Qualicum Beach
News

» Qualicum Beach Chamber of
Commerce

» Ocecdanside Tourism Association

Cross Promofions
Awareness

» Sharing aregional business inventory

» Understanding the local service
sector economy

» Leveraging partnerships
» Cooperative marketing approaches

= Career Centre: Central
Yancouver Islond Jolos
Opportunities Society

= QOceanside Tourism Association

» Lighthouse Country Business
Association

» Qualicum Beach Downtown
Business Associalion

» Parksville Downtown Businass
Association {nete; pending
final approvall

Marketing Reglonal
Benefits

» Customer service star brand
recognition

» Branding and community directories

= Stakeholder promotions models

» Quadlicum Beach Chamber of
Commerce

= Parksville Quolicum Beach
News

Qualicum Beach Chamber af Commerce Northem Economic Development Application
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The program sessions wil be delivered in Nanaose, Parksville, Qualicum Beach and Lighthouse Couniry and
customized start times {lypically 7:00am - 8:45am) will be arranged to accommodate smaller businesses
with limited resources and employee coverage. Participating employers will reserve spaces for their
employees by enroling them in the program. Once the employees have completed the components,
they and the business will recelve:

A certificate of completion;

“Customer Service Star" name badge for their employee;

A “Customer Service Star" decal for their cash register or window (tied top number of employees);
and

inclusion in post program advertising and promotional material listing the businesses as having
completed the training.

Once completed, the Commerce Ambassador Program will ensure all businesses benefit as a result of:

Creating and promoting a more positive business climate;

Shoring of the talent, resources and expertise af larger regionat businesses;

Expanding on the capacity of existing employees through human resource/personnel
development;

Increosing the profile of businesses within the region as positive and inclusive option for consumers;

Ensuring dollars are spent and circulated within the community;

Building skills through formalized, professional training for small business owner and employees; and

Strengthening the regional economy threugh a mood of cooperation and cross-promotions.

The Commerce Ambassador Program has been designed to work within the following RDN's Northem
Communily Economic Development program, key principles and priority areas:

Emplovers and employees will be provided with the opportunity to work cooperatively in an
environment that recognizes the Individual differences and unique products/service edch
provides, while supporting businesses through o cooperative customer service branding program.
This branding program will raise the awareness amangsi regional residents and drive consumer to
spend more dollars locdlly for a sustained regional economic benefit.

"The customer service, markeling, and cross-promaotional employment and skills {raining will provide

employees with the skill set to maintain and grow the profitability of regional businesses. When one
business provides a posilive customer services experience dll neighbouring businesses benetfit,
When one business provides an appropriate referrdl o other regional businesses ail regional
businesses benefit. When one business increasing their marketing and promotional campaigns all
regiondl businesses benefit form the internal, regional, and national exposure.

Now image whal can happen when a collection of businesses across the northern reglonal district work
collaboratively to share resources, build capacity and strengthen the working environment of ihe service

sector.

Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northarn Economic Development Application 4
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Data and Rationale:

The Province of British Columbia recently conducted a series of "Small Business Roundtable” sessions and
produced a series of six recommendations to government and seven {7) recommendations fo the small
business community, We believe this program addresses the following recommendations:

Continue to instill consumer and business confidence

Conlinue holding consuitations with small business to obtain regular feedback for consideration
when developing government policy and programs.

Encourage communities to acknowledge the importance of small business contributions fo local
economies, and fo consider ways in which they can encourage small business development and
growth, such as reducing the regulatory burden.

Support fraining and labour market development

Continue supporting small businesses in recruiiment, retention, and succession planning.

Ensure needs of small businesses are considered under Labour Market and Labour Market
Development Agreements while coniinuing to support them through targeted skills training
pragrams, Renew commitment fo include the Raundtable in brainstorming solutions to more
effectively adminisier LMA funds.

Continue to invest and provide funding for training programs.

Champion Aboriginal business support service centres such as the First Cifizens Fund and Aboriginal
business and entrepreneurship skills fraining programs,

1 Conlinue to modernize immigration practices to meet the needs of the labour market.

Focus on human resources

Ensure your company's human resource plan accommodates the major changes laking ploce in
the labour markel due to BC's aging population.

Remain competitive by ensuring you and your staff have appropriate skills sels for foday.

Create employee retention strategies.

Grow the expertise you need by investing in the capabilities of your employees.

Develop your leadership skills and knowledge

Identify what fraining would be of greatest benefit fo you by identifying your strengths and areas
for improvement,

Participate in management roles or management skills training programs.

Learn from seasoned entrepreneurs through a mentorship program available through a variety of
business associations.

Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northermn Economic Development Application
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Data and Rationale Continued:

The Parksvifle & District Chamber conducied an in depth analysis and prinled a report, "The Cceanside
Service Excellence Research Project” {OSERP). The OSERP was developed in order to address/support the
regions service sector or mare specifically: retdil, tourdsm and construciion. The study encompassed the
entire Cceanside Areq: Bowser, Qualicum North, Quadlicum Beach, Whisky Creek, Coombs, Erringtan,
french Creek, Parksville and Nanoose. The project sought to answer several questions oround the level of
customer service in the Tourism, Retail and Construction Sectors. To accomplish these aims, over 1500
surveys were completed.

In doing so, the researchers answered the main objectives af this project including the identification of
existing Customer Service leveals, and the posilive and negative contiibuting factors en route to the final
analysis resulting in recommendations and the rendering of a vision for the Oceanside communities. The
completed paper was comprehensive in both a rigorous stafistical reatment based on scientifically
quantifiable result determinants as well as diversity of group sampling in that every possible identifiable
group was approached for comparison purposes. For example, in Tourism and Retail, the field research was
broken down into 4 main components, which were: customers, employees, employers/business owners and
mystery shoppers. The results were then compared for similarities and divergences in order to draw final
conclusions and recommendations.

Along the way, gaps in customer service became apparent such as inconsistencies in thanking custamers
and weakness in rapport building that were found across dll the Sectars examined {see charls 3 - 5).

The support activities such as the focus groups, the Business after Business open house, the mail-out
campaign io over 350 businesses, the newspaper articles, radio interviews, interview tables at variaus
locations including the Summer Street Markel and regular Chamber e-mails all supporied the goal to
increase customer service importance and awareness. The paper concluded with workable
recommendations based on the research conducted across all aspects of the population surveyed boih
formally and informally, Many valuable insights and ideas came from the business community, the focus
groups and from the public we met with everywhere around Oceanside.

The research was organized into several main categories, the first of which was to ask the public for
feedback on defining excellent customer service. The information was utilized to further develop the
following survey {ools for:

»  Retailers, restaurants and hospitality providers

»  Customers in the variaus venues

*  Business cwners

»  Employees

The project was divided inta ihree distinct phases with Phase | covering personnel and hiring, Advisary
Committee formation and tool development. Phase I covered the data collection and reseorch
component and Phase Il encompassed the analysis and report production aspect including
recommendations related to the improvement of customer service in Oceanside.

The objectives of ine research into customer service levels covered several sub-points as outlined below:
» deniification of curent customer service levels in Oceanside
Identify the cantiibuting factors to positive and negalive customer service levels
Identify gaps for small and medium sized businesses in customer service levels
Improve and enhance awareness and importance of customer service
Facilitate business collaboration and cooperation in all aspects of customer service
Develtop a vision for customer service in Oceanside in the run up teo 2010
Provide redlistic workable recommendations to move the aggregate level of cusiomer service
towards excellence

The primary recommendation arising from the report was ihe need for an ongoing cusfomer service
Iraining program, given that less than 33% of Oceanside businesses (retail and tourism seciors) and only 7%
of construction related business provided formal training for customer service,

Qudalicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Devslopment Application 6
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The following five [5) charts represent an overview of the OSERP approach and findings:

Chart 1: Overview of Project
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Chart 2; Number of Business Sampled Per Sector and Area

. Numbes of
E::;;L e;ss Area g::;:‘t;;g: In% | Businesses
sampted
Bowser 3 0.4 1
Coombs/Eringlon] 18 2.2 8
) MNanocose Bay 16 20 7
Relall - Joovile 245 30.1 105
Qualicum Beach 163 20.0 70
folal 445 547 191
Bowser 5 0.4 2
Coombs/Eringion| 12 1.5 5
. Mancose Bay 22 2.7 ?
Tourism |5 esville 94 1.6 40
Qualicum Beach 75 9.2 32
Total: 208 25.6 20
Bowser 4 0.5 2
Coombs/Ermington, 10 1.2 4
. [|Manoose Bay 11 1.4 5
Construclion Parksville 77 9.9 33
Qualicumn Beach 58 71 25
Tolal: 160 19.7 &9
Grand-Tolalj 813 100 350

Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application
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Chart 3: Relail Overall Compatison
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Chart 5: Construction Overall Comparison
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Grant Request:

The Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce, working as the voice of business, and having developed a
community based stakeholder approdch to the economic development needs of small business, in order
to sirengthen the economic environment of the Northermn Nandaimo Regiona! District, subbmit this application
and request for a grant in the amount of $ 14,250.00 .

Financial Reports & Project Budget Rationale:

Program Components Expenses

. Recruitment and Marketing of Participants $ 1,500.00
2. Training Materials and Parlicipant Resources $  1,500.00
3. Regional Advertising and Promotions Profiles $  2,250.00
4. Meeling Renlal Space and Internet Access $ 7.500.00 -
5. Facilitation of Customaer Service Sessions $ 15,000.00
6. Customer Service Star Post Promotions & On-line Regional Cross Directory 3 13,000.00
7. Qudlicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Program Administration $ 3,000.00
8. Tolal Expenses: $ 43,250.00
Program Components Revenue

7. Participant Regisiration Fees $ 14,000.00
10. Employer / Agency Sponsorship of Facilitators $ 15,000.00
1. Tolal Revenue:! § 29,000.00
12, Funds Requested: $ 14,250.00

Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Narthern Ecanomic Development Application 11
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NECD Fall 2012 Proposals
October 3, 2012

Page 20
Appendix 2: Marketing the Arts in Oceanside Proposal
Summary Evaluation
Proponent: Oceanside Community Arts Council
Amount Requested:  $5,000
Summary: A literature package consisting of brochures, rack cards, promotional post cards

and business cards to advertise the McMillan Arts Centre and regional artists for
distribution to visitor centres, resorts, businesses, galleries, etc.

Eligibility: Targeted operating costs, including marketing initiatives not previously
undertaken are an eligible cost.
Priority Areas: Arts, Culture and Media: The proposed project contributes to cultural

institutions in the region through the promotion of arts and cultural activities in
non-urban areas to promote regional tourism.
Tourism and Recreation: The proposed project aims to attract more visitors
with enhanced communications, advertising and outreach to draw people to the
region.

Evaluation Criteria:

Project Viability: Yes No/ NA

Clear and well-defined project v

Strong potential for success v

Realistic goals v

Sufficient information provided v

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work v

Evidence that the funds will be well managed v
Demonstration of other funding sources v

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA
Unique component is evident in the project — the work is not already being v

attempted

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project 4

Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition v

for small or local businesses

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities 4

Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating v
communities

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN

Community Support: Yes No/ NA
Well-articulated community benefit; v
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations v

Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official NA
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan)

Project Area: M PARKSVILLE 1 QB M EA ‘F’ M EA‘F M EA ‘G’ M EA ‘H’

Committee Recommendation: O Full Funding O Partial Funding: O No Funding
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iIside Community Arts Council

133 McMillan Street, PO Box 1662, Parksvllle BC V9P 2H5 Ph/Fax: 250-248-8185
www.oceansideartscouncil.com ocac@shaw.ca

FI oo
Regional District of Nanaimo, ;f At LY E D
6300 Hammond Bay Road, /
VOT 6N2 | SEP 28 2012
| REGIONAL pigt
RICT
To whom it may concern, | ALNANAIMO

Please find enclosed the application form on behalf of the Oceanside Community Arts
Council (OCAC) for the Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012. This
application is to replace the one submitted in April 2012 with the project title ‘2012 Artist and
Studio Guide’.

Enclosed are copies of the OCAC’s 2010 and 2011 Financial statements. As our year end is
December 31%, the 2012 Financial statement will not be available before the grant submission
deadline.

d .
Yours sincerely,

Nz
Dave Wright,

Office Adminisgrator
Oceanside Copnmunity Afts Council

\_

"To engage, energize, educate and enrich the cultural life of the Oceanside community"
PO REGIONAL

BRITISH o . by Y,
A Sownma %P‘a’irkswlle TnaESIR M DiTRICT
25
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REGIONAL

OF NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: . AMOUNT REQUESTED:
Ocerns ine Commun 1Ty ARTS Councit 1,‘35. al41¢;

MAILING ADDRESS:
PO Box b2,
/33 meMivian STREET,
Parksyicee, BC Vap ons

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Dave weicHT 250 Q8 8185 ocac(@ shaw. ca
2 FAX NUMBER;
OFFICE ADMINISTRATDL | 250 248 8185
PROJECT TITLE:

MARKETING THE ALTS 1IN oceEanSIbE

PROIECT DESCRIPTION: TH(S INNGVATIVE, RRST Time plojecr ol CREATE A
MARKETING TOOL Fo2 ThHE 1LoCAL. ARTS Cammum:my TO ATTRACT
VISITDES AND PROMOTE SConomic DEVELOPENT. BLOCHLECS, RACL. CALDS,
CenTenvmMAL PlomoTara L Postzraens AND BLSINESS ¢ ALDS Wit A6
PLOOLcED TP ADVERTISE THE MeMiian ARTS CENTREY OWN CuLTLRAL
SERVICES, OTHER ARTS GRowupPs ARND ALTISTS ikl BRE INUITEZD To CONTRIBUI
THEIL ohN MATEL1ALS. THESE Wil Re ASSEMAR LD INTD PROoMmoTIoN A

PACKAGES AND DiSTRIBVTED TO ViS | TL CENTRES, Bus, NESieS AnDd ART
GALLet eSS TREACUGHDUT THE ISLAwWD AS WELLAS LoCAL RESCRTS AND LIBSAEIS

(Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.)

=

=

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY):
Eﬁ’ARKSVILLE E/QUALI CUM BEACH ﬂ EA‘E E(EA ‘¥ E(EA ‘G’ E(EA H

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR:
* GRALCHIC. DESIGN AND ~nAYOLT COSTS OF -SL’OC:H"UE&—Q‘/ RACK CALDS, POSTCALDS,
AND Bl ineSS CHEDPS For The McMitipn Fers Cernree .

Peinming Costs oF 50 Forbes Packnces, 300 Blocmees, 500 Postcatns,
Soo Business CALHS AND 1000 RAc CAEDS.

« DISTR BoNON COSTS DL Derivéay 1o ALTs Anb YisiToe CENTRES FRom Yicroen
TO CAMPAct. Rivee,
{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES:
The an OF PARESVILLE GveS AN OPEBATIONS GRANT, A PoLTIon OF WHICH
Whi- 6& UsSED TD PAY THE ADMINISTRATIVE GOSTS oF TS PLOJECT.

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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REGIONAL APPLICATION FORM

QF NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:

The PLoOLCnION A0D D.SRIBUTICN OF The MAC ABT sl lETATLEE PACLAGE 1S T BE
PATT OF A MALCKETING STRATECHY Ao 4T EINAmNCanC A SIRONG, THE (VING,
ARD CLE ATIvE EOCAL Eco~omY, IT Wl BRING CrPosoce Fbf 1 ocsi i
ARTISTS AND ALT GRCUPS AND LEAD TD AN INCLERSED NUNMBEE OF

Vis Toes Serk (NG @UT THE Mang Cuocila, DivelSE AnD ART BASED
ARCTIVITIES /N OCEANSIBE. ™S INCREASED EXpaSufe WILL HEILP MAKE THG

QCEMISIDE ALER AN AT DrsinAnon | Foe ViZiToES,

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.}

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT:
THiS PEOJECT witr BRAADEN THE O(EANSipse FEGToN'S ATTIZACAVENESS AS A TDLLST

%STTNFH‘DM} B2 NGING I:"J INCEZENSED NompPexs GF \/rs.mf_S‘/ WHILST Devero piné
IN CPERSED ZELAMONSHAS 0 1TH AER VIS A CanTRES AND ARNISTS,
PARTNERING WITH SMfti. KOCAL BuUSINESSES Foi- PESIGN, LAvvoul, PRINTING
AD ADYERTISING PDLPOSES il CREATE NEW OFPPORTUNITIES For ™ME LoCaL

Eco Mam\i

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)
PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

T An Organizational Chart illustrating the structure of your organization, including Directors and volunteers,
4 A copy of a bank statement showing your organization’s name and address.

BT A copy of your organization's financial statements for the current year and one year prior.

ET A copy of your organization’s budget for the current year and one year prior.

ET Any supporting materials you consider necessary to communicate your project idea.

SlGNATURr DATE:

(L bt 22/20,7

By signing here, ycﬁl confirm that )ﬂ)u have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant.

SUBMIT HARD COPRIES TO: NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
) REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD
V9T 6N2

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIES TO:  nced@rdn.be.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED: September 28, 2012 RECEIVED BY: CM

COMMENTS:

FUNDING AWARDED: 0O YES O NO AMOUNT AWARDED:

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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Oceanside Community Arts Council Organizational Chart 2012

-

9 Directors
President: Hilary Bedigan

Vice president: Dave Klinger

Treasurer: Laurel Dandeno
Secretary: Audrey Raines

Directors at large: Jacqueline Murray-hall,
Kelly Ulrich, Valerie Dare, Geri Rae,

Marlena Van Walraven

)

-

-

Members

Office Coordinator 4

Dave Wright

J

h 4

Donors

I
@

Office Assistant
Helen Binns

Volunteers
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Oceanside Community Arts Council

Lty 133 MeMillan Street, PO Box 1662, Parksville BC VOP 2H5
SRR www.oceansideartscouncil.com

President Hilary Bedigan

Vice President Dave Klinger

Secretary Audrey Raines

Treasurer Laurel Dandeno

Directors at large

Jacqueline Murray-Hall

Kelly Ulrich

Geri Rea

Valerie Dare

Marlena Van Walraven

Board of Directors

ocac@shaw.ca

Ph/Fax: 250-248-8185

2012
210 Hamilton Avenue 2509543774 retired
Parksville, VOP 2V35 bedigan(@shaw.ca
1412 Sidney Place 250 947 9755 Musician
Parksville, BC klinger] @telus.net
436 Martindale Road 250 248 2984 Artist
Parksville VP 1P9 rainesbroadcasting@

shaw.ca

383 Jensen Ave. West 248-0593 Accounta
Parksviile, VOP 1K2 sprout61@shaw.ca nt
432 Day Place 250 586 8788 Artist
Parksville, VOP 176 bumblebee1@shaw.ca
105,3555 Qutrigger Rd. kellybenaya@hotmail.com  Artist
Nanoose Bay VAP 9K1
226 Potlatch Street 250 248 3353 Artist

Parksville V9P 1K3

781 Sanderson Rd.
Parksville VOP 1A8

gerirl2@shaw.ca

250 586-6583

vadare@amail.com

250-586-7000 (H)
250-937-8808 ©®
mvw9@shaw.ca

Council

Liaison: Bill Neufeld

STAFF

Office Administrator Dave Wright
Admin Assistant Helen Binns

Accountant

Tanya Pritchett

752-8355 (H) 327-5332 ©
740-2556

PO Box 165

Qualicum Beach, V9K 187

250 616 6669

pritche@telus.net
250752 1895
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL

OPERATING BUDGET

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2011

PROJECTED INCOME

Gift Shop / Gallery Sales

Gov't Grants

Blue Brochure 2011

Membership Dues

Room / Equip. Rental
Donations / Fundraising Revenue
Concert Revenue

Sponsored Project Funding
Corporate Sponsorship

2011 PROJECTED INCOME

PROJECTED EXPENSES

Accounting & Legal

Advertising

Amortization / Depreciation Allow,
Artists' Payouts

Building Repair & Maintenance
Copying & Printing

Courier & Postage

Grant Commissions

Honorarium Pay-out Allow.
Insurance - Bldg / Contents
Interest & Bank Charges
Internet Charges

Janitorial Services

Membership & Licencing Fees
Mileage / Travel Reimbursement
Office Supplies

Show / Exhibit Expenses
Telephone

Utilities

Wages & Salaries

2011 PROJECTED EXPENSES

2011 PROJECTED OPERATING INCOME /{LOSS)

30
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10,000
40,000
3,500
2,100
7.500
7,500
1,000
5,000
3,000

3.000
7,500
1,600
6,000
12,500
2,500
500
2,500
2,500
1,000
1,000
475
2,000
1,000
2,000
1,500
10,000
600
5,500
16,100

$ 79,600

$ 79,675

$ {75)



OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
OPERATING BUDGET

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2012

PROJECTED INCOME

Gift Shop / Gallery Sales

Art Classes

Gov't Grants

Membership Dues

Room / Equip. Rental

Donations / Fundraising Revenue
Concert Revenue

Sponsored Project Funding
Corporate Sponsorship

2012 PROJECTED INCOME

PROJECTED EXPENSES

Accounting & Legal
Adverlising

Artists’ Payouts

Building Repair & Maintenance
Copying & Printing

Courier & Postage

Insurance - Bldg / Contents
interest & Bank Charges
Internet Charges

Janitorial Services
Membership & Licencing Fees
Mileage / Travel Reimbursement
Office Supplies

Show / Exhibit Expenses
Telephone

Facility Operations

Wages & Salaries

2012 PROJECTED EXPENSES

2012 PROJECTED OPERATING INCOME /(L OSS)
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15.000
5.000
13.575
3.000
10,000
23,500
2,000
2.500
3.000

3.500
7.000
6.500
3.000
500
250
1,200
1,000
500
1.000
1.000
700
5.000
4,000
650
17.000
26,000

$ 77,575

$ 78,800

$ (1,225)



OCEANSIDE COMMNUNITY ARTS COUNCIL,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited - See Notice ta Reader)

December X, 201018

INDEX

Page
Notice 1o Reader 2
Statement of Clhimges 1 Net Assels 1
Statement of Operations 3
Stement of Foancul Posiiion 5-6
Notes o Financud Stncmenis 7

: SABO, JANG & CO. LTD,
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SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.

{4 Professional Corporation)
Certified Generai Accountants

GREG K. SABO, B.A., C.G.A. MICHAEL JANG, B.A., CG.

NOTICT TO READER

On the basis of nformation provided by management, we e compiled the stement of
financial position of Occanside Commminy: Ants Council as December 31, 2001 and the
slatements of aperations il changes in net assets o ihe year then ended,

We have not performed an sudit ar i revien engagement moespect of e

se Minancial stements
and, accordingly, we CAPLCSs o assurinee thereon

Readers are cautioned that (hese SEHEments iy not be approprae for their purposes,

Sabo, Jang & Co. I.ad.
Cenilied Genera! Accountan <

Parksville, 3.C.
May 08, 20)2

www.sabhojznz.com frontdesk@sabojang.com

P.O. Box 7, . Ph: 250-951-2000
193 Memorial Avenue - Fax: 250-951-2070

Parksville, B.C. VOP 2G3 Toll Free: 1-877-951-2601
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL,

NTATEMENT OF QPERATIONS
{Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)
For the vear ended Decomber 3. 207 |

REVENLIE

DIRECT EXPINSIES
GROSS PROFIT
EXPLENSES

20101

4 05,987

~ 4,613

01,344

Advertising and promation 7.114
Amonization ol tangible assers [LU80
Automabile operation SI6
Equipment renial -
Insurance 1,109
Bank charges Y23
Meals and enterainment

Memberships and subscriptions 6150
OlMice and general S.IR4
Honorariums

Prolessional fees V275
Ren

Repairs and matntenanee X loN
Supplics 254
Telephone 444
Travel -
Uilities 4467
Wages and benelins 23174
Waorkers' compensation S 1

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE.
OVER EXPENSES

Sec accompanyving Notex 1o oumeia] Statcments

37,8290

$ R K

2010
5 Y3 878

7,498

— 86,380

7.401
1,772
161
2,618
110
830
450
9.037
4,423
5.610
2350
2,000
in,554

2
1.34
34

4

i)

[ I Y

EE
I

38,016

——s

"

S
(J = ud L L,

\
3

3 {(1,6506)

SABQ, JANG & CO. LTD.
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
{Unaudited - See Natice to Reader)
December 31, 2011

ASSEETS

2001 2010

CURRENT
Cash b R.811 19,859
Term deposiis R.149 R.107
Prepaid expenses 1.02] 1.7741
Goods and Services Tas recoverable 817 1413
TOTAL CURRIENT ASSIETTS I.NIR M. IS8
CAPITAL ASSETS (Nute 1) 29,252 30,439
TOTAL ASSETS 5 48,170 61,594

Approved by the Dhirectors:

See accompanyvmg Notes 1o Finaneinl Stinemenis

L Dacaor

, Direcior

SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.
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OCEANSIDE CONMM UNITY ARES COUNCIL.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL, FOSITION
(Unaudited - See Notice 10 Reader)
December 31, 201

PIABITITIES

2011 2010
CURRENT
Accounts payable and necrued habihities A 3701 £ 4,740
Deterred contributions - 15.900
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,701 20,640

NE T ASSETS
Net assats invested in captal assers 20353 30,438

Unrestricled net ssets 15116 0316
TOTAL NIET ASSETS 44,469 40).954
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NITT ASSE TS 3 48170 h 61,594

SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.

See accompanving Nales 1o Finaneal Saicmenis fi
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{(Unaudited - See Nolice to Reader)
December 31, 2011

CAPITAL ASSETS

Amoriization ol propeny, phmtand equipment s based on the amounts reported for meome Lax

purposes. and 1< notmtended toellect estimates ol uselud Tives ol the associated assels.

201t 2010
Accumuiaied Accumutated
Cost AmuoiliZzanion Cosl Awortization
Computer hardwine ! SNRO B 5456 b 3555 % 5132
Oflhce equipment [1.hd0 9044 11.083 8.388
Building 11,003 4,043 31,063 3542
4 48,595 % 19,243 % 47,701 % 17,262
Nel Book Vialue b 29,352 $ 30,439
COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been eclassitied 100 conform with the current year

classilications ol oporalmg capenses

SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.
7
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL

Finangial Statements
{(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)

Decomber A, 2010

SABQO, JANG & CO. LTD.
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SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.

(A Professional Corporationj
Certified General Accouniants

GREG K. SABO, B.A, C.G.A MICHAEL JANG, B.A., C.G.A.

REF. TO:

NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the balance sheel of
Oceanside Community Arts Coundil as at December 31, 2000 and the statements of carnings
and net assets’ equily for the vear then ended.

We have nol pertormed an audil or a review  engagement m respect of these financal
statements and, according!yv, we express no assurance thereon

Readers are caulioned that these stalements may not be appropriate tor their purposes.

o

SABO, JANG.& CO. LTD.
CERTIH-AIED GENERAL ACCOUNTANTS

Parksville, BC
5\1.1}' 16, 2011

frontdeski@saboce-cga.com
Port Alberni

4355 Helen Street

Port Alberni. B.C. V9Y 6P4
Ph: 250-724-73226

Fax: 230-724-7267

Toll Free: 1-877304-72246

www saboco-cea.com

Parksville

P.O. Box 7, 193 Memorial Ave.
Parksville, B.C. Y9P 2(3

Ph: 250-951-2000

Fax: 150-951-2070

[all Free: 1-877-951-2001
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
BALANCE SHERT
Lecember 31, 2010

tUnaudited - See Notice 1o Reader)

ASSETS

Lurrent:
Cash and bank
Temporary investmenls
Coods and services tax receivalble
Prepaid expenses

Property, plant and equipment - note 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part ol these Jmancial statements.

41

2010

& 19,859

%

ﬂ

Page 1

2009

8,797

17,073
37

26,443

30,772

\J1
T
2
"l

SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.



OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2010

(Unaudited - See Nolice 1o Reader)

LIABILITIES

Lutrent:
Accounts payable & acc. liab
Deferred income
Accrued wages and henchits

NET ASSETS

Net Assets - page 3

2010 2004
S 4,740 5 4,371
13,000 7,800
20,640 14,606
20,640 14,606
40,954 42,609
S 51,594 % 57215

The accompanyving notes are an mtegral part ot these bnancial statemente

42

S5ABO, JANG & CO. LTD.
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Year ended December 31, 2010
{Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)

Revenue

Artists fees

Gross margin

2010
593878

_ 86,380

Expenses

Accounting and legal 2,350
Advertising and promotion 6,901
Amortizabion - notes la and 2 1,772
Bank charges and interest 830
Fundraising -

Honorariums 5,616
[nsurance 110
Meals and entertainment 450
Office 1,823
Project expenses 11,655
Rent 2,000
Repairs and maintenance 103,554
Scholarships 500
Supplies -

Telephone 425
Travel and educalion 1,343
Utilities 4,940
Vehicle 161

Wages and benefits

vel (luss) for the year

33,605

38,035

S__ (1,655

The accompany iny nates are an mtegral parl ol these nanaal statements

Page 4

2475
6,957
8,821
5,190
7U0
208
959
3914
2,584
347

11,212

#9039

$__(13,504)

SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.
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Page 5

OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATFMENTS
Pocember 31, 2010
LUnaudited - See Notiee ta Reader)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ¢ HACIES

The accounting policies of the Society dare 1 accordance with  generally accepted
accounting principles applied on o basis consisient with that af the preceding vear
Outlined below are those policies considered particularly sienificant.

Property Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cosl Amaortization s provided annually at

rates used for income Lax purposes as follows 1ace plin the year of acquisition when one
half of the rate is used.

Buildings 1'% Declining balance
Computer equipment AN% Declining balance
Equipment and fixtures 0% Declining balance

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2010 2009
Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Cosl Amartization  Value Value
Buiklings S 3Ly S 3542 % 7,521 § 28,608
Computer equipment 5,555 3,132 423 6L
Equipment and Nixtures 11,083 K,nhH 2,495 1,500

$_ 47701 § 17.262 S___30439 $_ 30,772

SABO, JANG & CO. LTD.
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P COASTAL COMMUNITY  TOGETHER, LET'S DO
= CRreDII UNION GREAT THINGS
Head Office Dale August 31, 2012
Member No, -
Page 10f6
[+)]
r~
< Oceanside Communily Aris Council
o PO Box 1662 Stn Main
Parksville BC V8P 2H5
CHEQUING
Community Partner Package
ate Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance
01 Aug 12 Opening Balance 7.054.95
01 Aug 12 Exiernal Deposit Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD €0.00 7,114.95
CENTRE
01 Aug 12 External Deposil Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 20.00 7,134.95
CENTRE
01 Aug 12 Exlernal Wilhdrawal Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 0.60 7.134.35
CARD CENTRE
01 Aug 12 External Withdrawal Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 1.08 7,133.27
CARD CENTRE
01 Aug 12 Exlernal Wilhdrawal Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 20.00 7.113.27
CARD CENTRE
01 Aug 12 Exdernal Withdrawal Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 49,15 7,064.12
CARD CENTRE
01 Aug 12 Cheque 1383 21.00 7,043.12
02 Aug 12 EH. 08-01 Cheque 1381 30.45 7.012.67
03 Aug 12 Deposil for shaw bill 84.66 7.087.33
03 Aug 12 Bill Payment - Shaw Cable 84.66 7,012.67
04 Aug 12 EH. 08-03 Cheque 1395 B4.66 6,9268.01
06 Aug 12 External Deposit Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 165.00 7.083.01
CENTRE
06 Aug 12 Exlernal Withdrawal Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 2.98 7.090.03
CARD CENTRE
07 Aug 12 Deposil 994.59 8,088.62

conlinued...

H

Lisa gave all her friends the same

manGIAL ADVICE

She shared

DUR:" ok

Share our name and your
Coastal Community experifence,
and help your friends experience
great things too.

Ask about our new referral
program, Visit us at any
location, online at cccu.ca
or call 1-888-741-1010.

Parksville Alberni Hwy Community Branch

(250) 248-3275

24 Hour Renéote Banking Lost/stolen MasterCard card or MEMBER CARD
4
www.cccu.ca or 1.888.741.4040 1.800.LOST111




‘?\‘_ COASTAL COMMUNITY | TOGETHER.LET'S DO

#== CREDIT UNION GREAT THINGS Date August 31, 2012
Member No. -
Page 2006
Community Partner Package
Accoun! NG
Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance
08 Aug 12 EF. 08-07 Cheque 1366 31.32 8,057.30
08 Aug 12 Eff. 08-07 Cheque 1394 62.00 7,995.30
09 Aug 12 External Deposil Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 225,00 8.220.30
CENTRE
09 Aug 12 Exlernal Deposil Misc Paymenis ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 75.00 8.,295.30
CENTRE
09 Aug 12 Exiernal Withdrawal Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 2.3 8,292.99
CARD CENTRE
09 Aug 12 Exiernal Withdrawal Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 4.08 8,288.93
CARD CENTRE
10 Aug 12 External Deposil Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 115.00 8,403.93
CENTRE
10 Aug 12 External Deposit Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 45.00 8,448.93
CENTRE
10 Aug 12 External Wilhdrawal Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 251 8.446.42
CARD CENTRE
10 Aug 12 EH. 08-09 Cheque 1382 26.60 8,419.82
10 Aug 12  Eff. 08-09 Cheque 1410 70.00 8,349.82
10 Aug 12 Eff. 08-08 Cheque 1405 312.50 8,037.32
10 Aug 12 Eff. 08-09 Cheque 1407 820.38 7.216.94
11 Aug 12 Eff. 08-10 Cheque 1409 210.00 7,006.94
11 Aug 12 Eff. 08-10 Cheque 1406 335.32 6,671.62
13 Aug 12 External Deposit Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 170.00 6.841.62
CENTRE
13 Aug 12 Depaosit BC Hydro 287.00 7,128.62
13 Aug 12 Bill Paymenl - BC Hydro 287.00 6,841.62
13 Aug 12 Deposit CRA 892926783RP0001 mem #123574 639,74 7,481.36
13 Aug 12 Wilhdrawal CRA 892926783RP0001 mem #123574 639.74 6,841.62
13 Aug 12 External Deposit Misc Paymenis ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 22.00 6,863.62
CENTRE
13 Aug 12 Exlernal Wilhdrawal Misc Paymenis ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 0.39 6.863.23
CARD CENTRE
14 Aug 12 Ef. 08-13 Cheque 1400 56.25 6,806.98
14 Aug 12 EN. 08-13 Cheque 1411 140.00 6,666.98
14 Aug 12 Eff. 08-13 Cheque 1396 200.00 6,466.98
14 Aug 12 Eff. 08-13 Cheque 1402 287.00 6,179.98
14 Aug 12 Eff. 08-13 Cheque 1408 636.84 5,543.14
14 Aug 12 Eff. 08-13 Cheque 1401 639.74 4,903.40
15 Aug 12 EH. 08-14 Cheque 1399 76.61 4,826.79
24 Aug 12 EH 08-23 Cheque 1416 25.00 4.801.79
24 Aug 12 Ef. 08-23 Cheque 1414 684.46 4,117.33
24 Aug 12 EH. 08-23 Cheque 1413 816.11 3,301.22
25 Aug 12 EHf. 08-24 Cheque 1404 300.00 3.001.22
27 Aug 12 External Deposit Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 100.00 3,101.22
CENTRE
28 Aug 12 Exiernal Deposil Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL CARD 120.00 3,221.22
CENTRE
28 Aug 12 External Withdrawal Misc Paymenls ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 216 3,219.06

CARD CENTRE
céntinued. ..



COASTAL COMMUNITY
CREDIT UNION

P

~

Community Partner Package
Accoun
Date Description

28 Aug 12  Eff. 08-27 Cheque 1412
28 Aug 12 ER. 0B-27 Cheque 1418
31 Aug 12 Credit Inlerest

Total Withdrawals and Deposits

Rale {earned): 0.010%

Community Partner Package
Accounl]
Date Description

01 Aug 12 Opening Balance

Total Withdrawals and Deposits

Rate (earned). 0.010%

SAVINGS

Community Partner Savings
Accoun

Date Description

01 Aug 12 Opening Balance

31 Aug 12 Credil interesl

Total Withdrawals and Deposits

NON - REGISTERED TERM DEPOSITS

GIC Community Cashable
Account]

Date Description

01 Aug 12 Opening Balance

Total Withdrawals and Deposits
Rate: 0,500% Malurity Date: 01 Nov 12

TOGETHER, LET'S DO

GREAT THINGS
Dale

Member No,
Page

Withdrawa_ls
326.59
340.75

$7,630.22

Withdrawals

$0.00

Withdrawals

$0.00

Withdrawals

$0.00
Nex! Inleresl 01 Nov 12

End of Slalemen|

48

August 31, 2012

dofb
Dep_os!i_ts Balance
2,892.47
2,551.72
0.04 2,551.76
$3,127.03
GAMING ACCOUNT
Depos_ijtjs _Bala_n_ce
60.33
$0.00
Plan 24 - Golden
Deposils Balance
6B7.45
00§ 6_8_7.4k8
$0.03
Dcpasits Balance
5,149.16
$0.00



NECD Fall 2012 Proposals
October 3, 2012

Page 46
Appendix 3: LCBA Trade Show Proposal
Summary Evaluation
Proponent: Lighthouse Country Business Association (LCBA)
Amount Requested: ~ $3,000
Summary: Funding for the LCBA to host a stand-alone trade show for its members to
promote themselves within the local area (EA H)
Eligibility: Events, including trade shows, are an eligible cost.
Priority Areas: Assistance for Start-ups and Self Employment: According to the applicant, the

majority of LCBA members are small, self-employed, home-based
entrepreneurs. The trade show assists these businesses with networking
opportunities and the ability to display their services to local community
members.

Evaluation Criteria:

Project Viability: Yes No/ NA

Clear and well-defined project v

Strong potential for success v

Realistic goals v

Sufficient information provided v

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work 4

Evidence that the funds will be well managed 4
Demonstration of other funding sources \4
New and Unique: Yes No/ NA
Unigue component is evident in the project — the work is not already being v

attempted

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project 4

Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition v

for small or local businesses

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities 4

Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating v
communities

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN NA
Community Support: Yes No/ NA
Well-articulated community benefit; v
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations v

Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official NA
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan)

Project Area: O PARKSVILLE [0 QB OEAE OEAF OEA‘G M EA ‘H’
Committee Recommendation: O Full Funding O Partial Funding: O No Funding
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APPLICATION FORM

Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: AMOUNT REQUESTED:
Lighthouse Country Business Association $3000.00

MAILING ADDRESS:
LCBA, Bowser BC

VOR 1GO

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL ADDRESS:

Arlene Veenhof 778-424-6779 Icba@shaw.ca
FAX NUMBER:

PROJECT TITLE:
LCBA Trade Show

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
See attached Project profile

(Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.)

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY):
I PARKSVILLE [J QuALICUM BEACH O EA Oea‘FP Oea‘c 2] EA ‘W’

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR:

See attached Project Profile expenses

- Booth Screening

- Electrical Access to the individual booths
- Advertising including re-usable signage

- Hall Rental

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES:

None other applied for.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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APPLICATION FORM

Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:

Encourage growth of local economy through support of diverse small home based businesses
Encourage networking between business owners, Encourage entrepreneurship

Help residents be able to shop locally

Reinforce community service groups

Encourage economic stability and flexibility for Area H

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT:

Businesses will gain clients and become more profitable

Non-profits will raise funds from food sales

Support the local Community Hall with rental revenue from a large event

Residents will reduce driving by shopping locally

Residents will discover what businesses are available locally and how to access them
Service groups will raise their profile and potentially recruit new volunteers

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

[2] An Organizational Chart illustrating the structure of your organization, including Directors and volunteers.
A copy of a bank statement showing your organization’s name and address.

[E] A copy of your organization’s financial statements for the current year and one year prior.

A copy of your organization’s budget for the current year and one year prior.

Any supporting materials you consider necessary to communicate your project idea.

SIGNATURE DATE:

Artene Veenhof Aug 18, 2012

By signing here, you confirm that you have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant.

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO: NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD
VOT 6N2

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIESTO: nced@rdn.bc.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED:  August 19, 2012 RECEIVEDBY: CM

COMMENTS:

FUNDING AWARDED: [I YES O NO AMOUNT AWARDED:

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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Project Profile
First Annual LCBA Trade Show

Background
The Lighthouse Country Business Association (LCBA) is a non-profit society whose

goal is to advance the interests and prosperity of all business in this area (Area H)
and to promote their activities and events. Towards this end, in February 2012 the
LCBA hosted a free mini trade show for its member businesses to promote
themselves to the local market. Not knowing the level of interest from either the
membership or the community, it was provided free to the LCBA members and held
in conjunction with the regularly scheduled pancake breakfast and flea market. We
had hoped for a dozen business participants and were overwhelmed with over
thirty. The event was underfunded, poorly advertised and the space was way too
small, but the response from the public was extremely positive. Based on the
number of pancake sales, attendance was estimated at about 800 to 1000 people.
Many visitors stopped to tell us they had no idea there were so many diverse
businesses in our local area. Business owners talked about people telling them they
had been searching for just the service they offered and thought they had to go
outside the area to meet their needs.

The buzz in the room was palpable as the crowds toured the booths. Business
owners spent time networking with each other as well as meeting new clients. The
after-action survey results indicated that all of the business owners wanted to have
the event repeated at least annually, in a larger venue so that they could better
present their services, and for a longer period of time. Most businesses felt they had
gained new clients as a result of the event. All were willing or able to pay up to
$25.00 for a booth and some were willing to pay $50. Only one company was willing
to pay $75 or more and most expressed concern about keeping the cost as low as
possible in recognition that these are almost all small home based businesses with
narrow margins.

Based on this positive response, the LCBA has decided to host another Trade Show
in 2013 for its 130 members, however, this time on its own. In essence this is a “new
event” as Trade Show 2013 will be a stand-alone event - no flea market or pancake
breakfast to subsidize the cost of the hall or draw in attendance. The concept is
outlined below although not all the details have been finalized.

LCBA Tradeshow 2013

The venue will be the Lighthouse Community Hall and grounds April 28, 2013.
There will be approximately 36 inside booths and an undetermined number of
outside booths as needed to accommodate all participants. Vendors may sign up for
a time slot for a 20-minute presentation at their booth. Scheduled demonstrations
will move around the venue and allow participants to fully demonstrate their
service or product.

52



Community Service groups: The three Area H fire-rescue departments and the
Royal Canadian Marine Search and Rescue will be invited to host static displays
outside. Non-profit groups will be invited to host hot dog and hamburger sales.

A Seafood Celebration will focus on the local shellfish industry with input from
both the industry and the local Shellfish Research Centre. Bowser Elementary
School will be engaged with educational sessions leading up to the trade show and
culminating with displays at the Seafood Celebration.

Information Sessions: Scheduled 45 minute presentations will be made by various
interest groups in a side room. Suggestions include Emergency Preparedness (either
local or RDN ), First Nations Archeologically sensitive areas, Fish hatchery
operations and successes, RCM SAR water safety, or any of a number of other
possibilities.

Expenses - Estimated

Hall rental - $500.00
Booth set-up with pipes and drapes and electrical - $2000.00
Advertising - Newspaper, Radio and signage $1500.00
Prizes for students and door prizes $200.00
Insurance $100.00
Cleanup $150.00
Misc Unanticipated $100.00
Total $4550.00

Volunteers will manage all aspects of the event organization and coordination.

Registration will begin in January on a first come first served basis to members of
the LCBA. (Membership is open to all businesses for an annual fee of $50.00)

Cost of registration will be based on the anticipated cost less any grant money, and
assuming 35 participants. There will be a fee per booth structure set up based on
booth size and location so that all businesses will be able to afford appropriate
display space.

Admission will be free with a voluntary donation to the food bank.
Event Coordinators:
Arlene Veenhof, LCBA Vice Chair, email - pacificspiritwear@shaw.ca - 778-424-6779

Don Alberg, LCBA Board Member, email aldermtn@shaw.ca- 250-752-2473
Jeff Shields LCBA Member, email jeff@yaadev.com - 250-757-8003
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Supporting Material

Lighthouse Country Business Association Profile

The Lighthouse Country Business Association is a non-profit society whose goal is to advance
the interests and prosperity of all businesses in Area H, and to promote their activities and
events. With its current funding the LCBA is able to support existing projects. The proposed
trade show is an opportunity to expand the economic benefits to the members and the
community and requires additional funding beyond what the LCBA can raise through its current
methods. Membership in the association costs $50.00 per year and is the primary source of
funding for the LCBA. Additional funding comes from proceeds of advertising in the community
and sign rental on a fence that is donated by TOMM'’S Food Village for this purpose.

The major projects/expenditures of the LCBA are:

- Maintaining a comprehensive web site which is currently being completely redesigned.

- Producing and publishing a community directory of businesses and residences in area H
every other year. This is distributed free to over 2000 households and has become the
must have directory for the area.

- Maintaining and updating tourism signage in the area currently at seven locations. A
major update is currently in the planning stages.

- New this year, a Trade Show which if successful will become an annual event.

In addition to these major projects, the LCBA is active in supporting community events and
charities through activities like Midnight Madness which raises money for the food bank,
organizing support for the Olympic Torch Relay, Fund raising for the District 69 Bowser
Elementary School PAC monthly themed lunch program.

With all the exciting programs that the LCBA supports, it is unable to provide adequate funding
to start-up the new initiative of the Trade Show. Grant money will make this possible.
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LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Budget - Current Year - 2011/2012

Budget Budget
Total Total
Account Name 2010/2011 2011/2012
Membership Fees 5,000 5,000
Luncheons and Fundraising 1,800 3,000
Phone Directory Ads 8,960 0
Phone Directory Sales 40 50
Tomm's Signage Program 750 1,000
Income 16,550 9,050
TOTAL REVENUE 16,550 9,050
EXPENSE
Program Costs
Website Servicing 3,000 1,000
Olympic Torch Relay 409 409
Signage Improvements - 5,000
Phone Directory 5,270 5,500
Total Program Costs 8,679 11,909
General and Admin Expenses
Advertising and Promotions 1,500 1,500
Bank Charges 10 10
Insurance 500 500
Luncheon & Entertainment Exp 2,150 3,350
Office Supplies 180 200
Memberships & Dues 200 100
Postage and Courier 300 400
Repairs and Maintenance 500 500
Rent 200 200
Total General and Admin. Expenses 5,540 6,760
TOTAL EXPENSE 14,219 18,669
NET INCOME 2,331 (9,619)
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LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Budget - Current Year - 2010/2011

Budget Budget
Total Total
Account Name 2009/2010 2010/2011
Membership Fees S 5,200 S 5,000
Luncheons and Fundraising 1,700 1,800
Phone Directory Ads 4,000 8,960
Phone Directory Sales 0 40
Tomm's Signage Program 750 750
Income 11,650 16,550
TOTAL REVENUE 11,650 16,550
EXPENSE
Program Costs
Website Ad Cost 2,550 3,000
Olympic Torch Relay 6,036 409
Phone Directory 1,000 5,270
Total Program Costs 9,586 8,679
General and Admin Expenses
Advertising and Promotions 1,300 1,500
Bank Charges 10 10
Insurance 500 500
Luncheon & Entertainment Exp 1,553 2,150
Office Supplies 180 180
Memberships & Dues 200 200
Postage and Courier 139 300
Repairs and Maintenance 190 500
Rent 200 200
Total General and Admin. Expenses 4,272 5,540
TOTAL EXPENSE 13,858 14,219
NET INCOME (2,208) 2,331
Total Bank Nov. 1, 2010 S 7,423.39
Proj. Bank Oct. 31, 2011 S 9,754.03
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ASSETS

Current Assets

Union Bay CU - General

Union Bay CU - Regular Shares
Union Bay CU - Share Capital
Total Cash

Accounts Receivable

NSF Charge Backs

GST/HST Receivable

Total Receivables

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

HST Charged on Sales

HST Paid on Purchases
HST/GST Paid - OTR Legacy
HST Owing (Refund)

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITY
EQUITY
Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings - Previous Year
Current Earnings
Total Retained Earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Comparative Balance Sheet

As at Oct. 31, 2011

$ 14,842.10
4,659.95
146.52

19,648.57
48.60
0.00
0.00

48.60

19,697.17

$ 19,697.17

0.00
409.84
(162.36)
0.00

247.48

247.48

$ 24748

7,465.62

11,984.07

19,449.69

$ 19,449.69

$ 19,697.17

$
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As at Oct. 31, 2010

2,697.16
4,586.66
139.57

0.00
0.00
0.00

4.80
(47.03)
0.00

7,423.39

0.00
7,423.39

7,423.39

0.00

(42.23)
(42.23)

(42.23)

11,589.35

(4,123.73)

7,465.62

7,465.62

7,423.39

As at Oct. 31, 2009

$  6473.22
6,019.07
132.95

12,625.24
234.45
0.00
0.00

234.45

12,859.69

12,859.69

1,688.72
-1.27
49.04
-466.15

-418.38

1,270.34

1,270.34

10,636.71

952.64

11,589.35

11,589.35

12,859.69



ASSETS

Current Assets
Union Bay CU - General

Union Bay CU - Regular Shares

Union Bay CU - Share Capital
Total Cash

Accounts Receivable

NSF Charge Backs

GST Receivable

Total Receivables

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

HST Charged on Sales

HST Paid on Purchases
HST/GST Paid - OTR Legacy
HST Owing (Refund)

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITY

EQUITY

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Year

Current Earnings
Total Retained Earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Comparative Balance Sheet

As at Oct. 31, 2010

As at Oct. 31, 2009

$  2,697.16
4,586.66
139.57

7,423.39
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

7,423.39

7,423.39

0.00
4.80
(47.03)
0.00

(42.23)

(42.23)

(42.23)

11,589.35

(4,123.73)

7,465.62

7,465.62

7,423.39
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6,473.22
6,019.07
132.95
12,625.24
234.45
0.00
0.00
234.45
12,859.69
12,859.69
1,688.72
-1.27
49.04
-466.15
-418.38
1,270.34
1,270.34
10,636.71
952.64
11,589.35
11,589.35
12,859.69




REVENUE

Sales Revenue
Membership Fees
Donations
Luncheons and Fundraising
Phone Directory Ads
Phone Directory Sales
Tomm's Signage Program
Interest and Dividends

Net Sales

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

Program Costs
Website Ad Cost
Olympic Torch Relay
Phone Directory
Total Program Costs

General and Admin Expenses
Advertising and Promotions
Bank Charges

Insurance

Luncheon & Entertainment Exp

Office Supplies
Memberships & Dues
Postage and Courier
Repairs and Maintenance
Rent

Total General and Admin. Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Comparative Income Statement

Actual Budget
Nov. 1, 2009 to Nov. 1, 2009 to
Oct. 31, 2010 Oct. 31, 2010 Difference

S 1,960.00 5,200.00 (3,240.00)
164.64 0.00 164.64

700.00 1,700.00 (1,000.00)

0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)

76.19 0.00 76.19

790.00 750.00 40.00

78.23 0.00 78.23

3,769.06 11,650.00 (7,880.94)

3,769.06 11,650.00 (7,880.94)

569.35 2,550.00 (1,980.65)

5,086.45 6,036.00 (949.55)

0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

5,655.80 9,586.00 -3,930.20

638.14 1,300.00 (661.86)

8.49 10.00 (1.51)

0.00 500.00

1,059.72 1,553.00 (493.28)

0.00 180.00 (180.00)

25.00 200.00 (175.00)

130.64 139.00 (8.36)

66.00 190.00 (124.00)

309.00 200.00 109.00

2,236.99 4,272.00 (1,535.01)

7,892.79 13,858.00 (5,465.21)
(4,123.73) (2,208.00) (2,415.73)
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Appendix 4: Lighthouse Country Village Signs for Qualicum Bay, Bowser, Deep Bay and Horne/ Spider
Lakes Proposal

Summary Evaluation

Proponent: Lighthouse Country Business Association

Amount Requested:  $5,000

Summary: Repair, replacement and provision of new signage for the village communities of
Bowser, Qualicum Bay and Deep Bay.

Eligibility: Design, materials and installation of signage can be considered minor capital
investment in support of local business development.

Priority Areas: Tourism and Recreation: Improved signage highlighting the identity of the

Lighthouse community could serve as enhanced communications and
advertising that attracts visitors and draws more people to the region.

Evaluation Criteria:
Project Viability: Yes No/ NA

Clear and well-defined project v

Strong potential for success v

Realistic goals v

Sufficient information provided v

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work 4

Evidence that the funds will be well managed 4
Demonstration of other funding sources \4
New and Unique: Yes No/ NA
Unique component is evident in the project — the work is not already being v

attempted

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project 4

Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition v

for small or local businesses

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities NA
Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating v
communities

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN v

Community Support: Yes No/ NA
Well-articulated community benefit; 4
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations v
Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official v

Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan)

Project Area: OPARKSVILLE O QB OEAE OEAF OEA‘G M EA ‘H’
Committee Recommendation: O Full Funding O Partial Funding: O No Funding

61



4 Distaict APPLICATION FORM

OF NANAMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: AMOUNT REQUESTED:
Lighthouse Country Business Association {(LCBA) $5000.00
MAILING ADDRESS:

LCBA, Box 59, Bowser, BC VOR 1G0

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL ADDRESS:

Bonaventure Thorbumn or Betsy Poel 250 757 8874 Icba@shaw.ca
FAX NUMBER:

PROJECT TITLE:

Lighthouse Country Village Signs for Qualicum Bay, Bowser, Deep Bay & Home/Spider Lakes

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
See attached project profile sheets.

{Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.)

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY): )
O PARKSVILLE O QUALICUM BEACH OEea‘e Oear Oea‘c EA ‘W

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR:
See attached budget details.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.}

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES:
Only other application is a LCBA Trade Show $3000 grant request to NCED program 2012

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject ta the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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S Dierncr APPLICATION FORM

. OF NANADO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:
Geographically identifies local community and village areas.

Stimulates pride and belonging in the local communities.

Provides name branding for the four communities under one design theme.

Encourages local communities to bond together economically and socially.

Visually attracts and invites visitors to stay, play, shop and enjoy our Lighthouse Country.
In line with RDN Bowser Village Plan objectives.

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT:

Increase in local shopping, supplies and services.
Increase in tourist night stays.

Increase in local service organizations.

Increase in Real Estate sales.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

An Organizational Chart illustrating the structure of your organization, including Directors and volunteers.
[z A copy of a bank statement showing your organization's name and address.

A copy of your organization’s financial statements for the current year and one year prior.

A copy of your organization’s budget for the current year and one year prior.

Any supporting materials you consider necessary to communicate your project idea.

SIGNATURE — 95)//3/55172:/{' /AR | DATE:
August 17, 2012
- fuﬂ/%j{z g? St 81066 T4 R

By signing here, you confirm that you have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant.

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO: NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD
VIT 6N2

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIES TO: nced@rdn.bc.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED:  August 24, 2012 RECEIVED BY: CM

COMMENTS:
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|1

Lighthouse Country Vill Si U ades
Background

In 1973, the original name of the Lighthouse Country Business Association (LCBA) was the
Bowser, Qualicum Bay, Deep Bay Business Association. That group started a local phone
directory in 1974 and today, the LCBA still regularly updates this directory.

Over the same timeframe, LCBA has provided signage for the village communities of
Bowser, Qualicum Bay and Deep Bay. LCBA also provided visitor information signage for
drivers on the 0ld Island Highway 19A. Today, these information signs are still erected in
four locations on the highway. LCBA regularly maintains these signs. The signs tell those
Lighthouse Country visitors, who are possibly searching for accommodations, supplies or
services, that we offer the same in our Lighthouse Country area. For locals, these signs
reinforce that they need not go outside our area to meet their needs.

All these signs are now in need of a major overhaul due to their ages and due to our
weather elements. This project is part of the short term implementation actions RDN
outline in the Bowser Village Plan. See the added documentation on these RDN actions.

1. The visitor information signage at the First Nations turn-out on the south side of
Qualicum Bay needs major updating and renovation. An artist’s rendering has been
completed and the materials have to be purchased. The signage will be installed by
LCBA member volunteers. The materials estimate is $3000. See photos 1 & 2,

2. LCBA wishes to replace two Highway 19A roadside signs to display the modernized
theme created for the First Nations signage above. The estimate for the art work
drafting and the signage is $2000. See Photo #3.

3. The visitor information signage at the Cone Zone in Qualicum Bay also needs major
updating and renovation based on the above two items. The estimate for this work
is $2000 and this item will be included in LCBA’s 2013-14 budget.

4. The community signs of Bowser, Deep Bay and Qualicum Bay need protection from
the weather elements. LCBA intends to provide a simple shake roof structure over
these signs and upgrade/landscape their bases with an oyster shell & planting
theme, LCBA volunteers will provide the manual labour for these up-grades. The
$3000 material estimate for the upgrades will be included in LCBA's 2013-14
budget. See photos 4,5 & 6.

5. LCBA wises to provide a similar sign for the Horne Lake and Spider Lake areas. The
material estimate of $3000 for this signage will be included in LCBA’s 2013-14
budget. See Photo #5.

For photo details, see page 2.

Signage Coordinators:

Don Alberg - LCBA Board Member at large - 250-752-2473
Dietmar Baumeister-Quint - LCBA Board Member at large - 250-757-8944
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|, Existing old First Nation Pull-out LCBA Signage above & balow
|t is the artlst r‘enderlng of Proposed raplacement mgn

3.Tu E:_( highway signs to be replaced with Proposed new
signs according to theme of artist rendering in photo # |

LA TTEE S e

_?'" -, .

£.LCBA wishes ta instal Proposed Horne Lake 6 Spider Lake
signs similar to the Existing LCBA-supplied sign above.

el '
2. Grey cuncr'ete posts of photo #1 to ha replaced with Wuud

similar to wood in Parksville sign shown above

| 4 lEBA wnshes tn Iandsnape xl mg nar'ved mgns in Huwser

Oualicum Bay & Deep Bay with shell & plantings E bases.

B. lBBAwnshes tu mstaﬂ ruuf structures aver some uf its
Lighthouse Country signage similar to the shake structure abave,
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LCBA is a registered volunteer society in British Columbia with its base in Bowser, BC. In

LCBA ORGANIZATION

|3

2012, it currently has 140+ members. The society has up-to-date tax filing, constitution and

society by-laws. The society has a 2012 elected board of directors consisting of:

President -
Treasurer -
Secretary -
Director-
Director -
Director -
Director -
Director -

Betsy Poel (250) 757- 8442
Pat Jiggins (250) 752-9727
Patti Stubbs (250) 757- 9364

Bonaventure Thorburn (250) 757- 8874
Dietmar Baumeister-Quint (250) 757- 8944
Don Alberg (250) 752 -2473
Arlene Veenhof (778) 424 -6779
Sharon Waugh (778) 424 -2012
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Bowser Village Centre Plan

Implementation Actions requiring collaboration with Ministry of
Transporation & Infrastructure

Timing

The timing for implementing policies and actions is as follows:

Immediate (should be initiated and/or completed by 2010)

Ongolng (should be initiated during 2010 with no planned completion date}
Short Term (should be addressed within 5 years)

Long Term (should be addressed within 5-10 years)

Implementation

Costs

Achieving the goals and objectives of the Bowser Village Centre Plan will require a variety of resources.
While there are several policy actions that RDN departments may be able to undertake as part of
regular operations, others will require special resources that may involve:

Proritizing options and timely review of costs
Developer contributions

Consider creating service areas in accordance with the Local Government Act for properties
that directly benefit from improvements within the Bowser Village Centre

Seeking grants and contributions from other levels of government
Voluntary community activities to generate actual or in kind contributions

The provision of community amenities as part of re-zoning applications

The identification of community priorities for different activities will determine the atlocation of
resources needed to implement the plan on an annual basis.
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Goal 1. Plan and Design with Nature in Mind

1.1. Develop a Compact, Complete Village Centre

Objectives

1.1.1 To reduce green house gas (GHG) emissions by:
a. increasing opportunities for alternative transportation; and
b. creating opportunities for multi-family and mixed use development.

Policies Related Actions Who Time
1.2,1  The RDN supports the development of | h. Look for apportunities to encourage RDN Long
integrated ground/rain water integrated ground/rain water Mot | Tem
. management with developers, DFO
management planning. various agencies and other MOE
partners. MHLS
1.2.2  The RDN supports the use of low i. Use Development Permits to guide RDN Short
maintenance landscaping methods development of ‘Green Streets’ and Term
that involve maximizing rain/storm tfm'c": for public and private
water infiltration (such as swales, . ,
) . Consider a “Green Street’ |
grasscrete, roof gardens, rainwater demonstration project.
catchment areas including green
streets).
1.7.1 The RDN will work with residents and . Request MOTT to provide RON Short
MOT! to establish priorities for street information on options and costs for MOTI Term
o, . R energy efficient street lighting on Com
lighting a_long Highway 19A anq in Highway 19A.
commercial areas of Bowser Village . Explore the interest and feasibility
Centre. of a local service area for providing
street lighting in commercial areas
of Bowser Village Centre.

Goal 2. Build a safer, more resilient community

2.2 Disaster Resilience - General

Objectives
2.2.1 Toincrease the resilience of residents to the impacts of emergencies and disasters.

2.2.2 To mitigate the impacts of climate change caused by anticipated increases in extreme
weather events and sea level rise.

68
BYCP - ACTIONS FOR MOTI COLLABORATION.DOCX 2



Policies Related Actions Who Time
2.2.1 The RDN will collaborate with - Hold a workshop on evacuation RON Ongoing
emergency responders and MOT! to planning with various stakeholders. Mot
develop evacuation plans for Bowser xg;:
Village Centre. BCAS
BHBVFD
DBVFD
2.3.1  Where appropriate the RDN supports . Work with MOTI and MOFR to RDN Short
the placement of fire breaks (with integrate planning for parks and trails | PQSAC Term
adequate room for access by with interface fire safety in mind. MOFR
. cr s MOTI
emergency vehicles) within parks and
trails.
Policies Related Actions Who Time
3.2.1 The RDN will ensure that planning and | a. Develop a checklist of sustainability RDN Short
development proposals for Bowser ;gzl’la f°;n‘ther2"al“al;‘°" of MoT Term
Village Centre takes into account prent proposass.
environmental, economic and social
impacts on other Village Centres in
Electoral Area *H’ and the Regional
District as a whole.
4.1.1 The following Gateways are . Encourage the community, business RON Short
identified in this plan: owners and MOTI to work together to |  LCBA Term
s Southern Gateway {on Highway plan and improve gateway areas, MoTI
19A at the McColl Road
intersection)
e Northern Gateway (on Highway
19A at the Crosley Road
intersection)
¢ Ocean Gateway (near where
Bowser Road meets the ocean)
e At regional trail entrances to
Bowser Village Centre
4.1.2 The RDN supports the installation of - Provision of gateway structures and RDN Short
welcoming signs, landmark features Lﬁ;‘:ﬁi‘:‘yg can 'ﬁycms'de"ed a P&‘i:f Term
and tandscaping to beautify gateway . Encourage landmark building design, MOTI

areas. Gateway design should be
consistent with the overall design
themes for Bowser Village Centre,

public art and open space in gateway
areas.
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Policies Related Actions Who Time
4.2.1 The RDN will encourage the Provincial | a- Request that ILMB, MOFR and MOE RDN Short
Government to work callaboratively involve the RDN, First Nations and | ILMB Term

. the wider community in land use MOFR

on the management and pl‘anmng for management and planning on MOE

Crown lands within and adjacent to Crown lands adjacent to Bowser QFN

Bowser Village Centre. Village Centre. Com

MOTI

Goal 6. - Connect people and places in ways that promote safe,
enjoyable and healthy movement

6.1 Encouraging Active Transportation
Objectives
6.1.1 To increase healthy, energy efficient modes of transportation and reduce private vehicle use.
6.1.2 To see visible improvements in the safety, access and attractiveness of streetscapes for
pedestrians and other traffic in Bowser Village Centre by 2015.
6.1.3 To have safe pedestrian and cycling paths that connect Bowser Village Centre to outside
neighbourhoods along the road right of way along Highway No. 19A by 2020.
6.1.4 To have a speed limit of 50 km established on Highway No. 19 A between Crosley Road and
McColl Road intersections by 2015.
6.1.5 To have at least two clearly marked pedestrian crossing areas across Highway No. 19A near
Magnolia Court and Georgia Park commercial areas in Bowser Village Centre by 2015.
6.1.6 To maximize the use of existing regional trail and rail trail corridors for active transportation
and recreational use,
Policies Related Actions Who Time
6.1.1  The RDN supports undertaking a Built |a. Seek funding for a BEAT study of RDN | Short Term
Environment and Active Bowser Vitlage Centre and MoTl
. incorporate results in an Active
Transportation (BEAT) assessment and Transportation ptan for Bowser.
plan for Bowser Village Centre. b. Request that MOTI assists with a
BEAT assessment for Bowser Village
Centre.
6.1.2 The RDN encourages the development |c Cmtinusci? W9rfk with MOTI to Ongoing
: . pursue ve Transportation on
of an Athe. Transportation existing and undeveloped road right
component in all new road of ways.
developments and retrofit of existing
roads as identified through a BEAT
plan for Bowser Village Centre.
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Policies Related Actions Who Time
6.1.3  The RDN shall work with MOTI and the (d. Continue discussions with MOTI to RDN  [Shert Term
community to develop and implement |  2chieve Traffic/pedestrian safety MOTI
objectives. LCBA

a plan to create a safer environment
for pedestrians, cyclists and scooters
that considers:

o Separate paths/sidewalks for
pedestrians, cyclists and scooters,
especially along Highway No. 19A

e Slowing traffic to 50 km/hour
before entering Bowser Yillage
Centre by posting signage and
implementing traffic calming at
Crosiey and McColl Road
intersections on Highway No. 19A

» Pedestrian crossings across Highway
No. 19A to facilitate safe walking
access between residential and
commercial areas

¢ Safe pedestrian and cycling routes
for Bowser Elementary School
children

= Minimizing entrances and exits onto
Highway No. 19A through the use of
collector/feeder roads or shared
driveways

Involve local community groups like
LCBA in planning and discussions.
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REVISED AGENDA
Friday November 18, 2011, Bowser Legion

Meeting Objective:

This is a follow up meeting to the October 17, 2011 meeting on how to implement aspects of
the Bowser Village Centre Pian that involve working collaboratively with MoT! to improve
signage (& establish clear gateways), and develop a safer pedestrian and cycling environment.

Agenda - 9:30-10:45
1. Agenda Review
Any changes? Please e-mail Lisa in advance of the meeting if possible.

2. Update on Status of Action Items from Oct 17
a) Oct 25 meeting with RDN Parks
b} Nov 14 MoTI meeting
c) Otheritems

3. Formal Request to MoTI
a) Discuss further work needed to establish priorities for signage requests to be
formally made to MoT]
e MoTI Directional Signs (Lighthouse Country & Village Centres)
o Speed/Safety Signs

b) Discuss further work needed to establish priorities for requests to improve
Pedestrian/Cycling access and safety

Speed limit changes

Pedestrian crossing

Gateway road improvements to lower speeds

Conversion of lanes between Bowser and Deep Bay for pedestrian/cycling use

4. Other non MoTI Signage Improvements
a) Gateway Promotional signs (Bowser Village Centre)
b) Non-MoTI Lighthouse Country Signs
c) Process for pemits for non-MoT]I signs

5. Next Steps
Review meeting outcome/ action items
Discuss next steps needed to make request to MoT]

Agenda - 10:45-11:30

6. Area H Transit Update — Daniel Pearce
Discussion of potential options for Paratransit service in Area ‘H' — routes and stops

bvcp mtg revised agenda nov182011.docx
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REVENUE

Sales Revenue
Membership Fees
Donations
Luncheons and Fundraising
Phone Directory Ads
Phone Directory Sales
Tomm's Signage Program
Interest and Dividends

Net Sales

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

Program Costs
Website Ad Cost
Olympic Torch Relay
Phone Directory
Total Program Costs

General and Admin Expenses
Advertising and Promotions
Bank Charges
Insurance
Luncheon & Entertainment Exp
Office Supplies
Memberships & Dues
Postage and Courier
Repairs and Maintenance
Rent
Total General and Admin. Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Comparative Income Statement

Actual Budget
Nov, 1, 2009 to Nov. 1, 2009 to
Oct. 31, 2010 Oct. 31, 2010 Difference

S 1,960.00 5,200.00 {3,240.00)
164.64 0.00 164.64
700.00 1,700.00 {1,000.00)
0.00 4,000.00 {4,000.00)
76.19 0.00 76,19
750.00 750.00 40.00
78.23 0.00 78.23
3,769.06 11,650.00 (7,880.94)
3,769.06 11,650.00 (7,880.94)
569.35 2,550.00 (1,980.65)
5,086.45 6,036.00 (949.55)
0.00 1,000.00 {1,000.00)
5,655.80 9,586.00 -3,930.20
638.14 1,300.00 {661.86)
B8.49 10.00 (1.51)

0.00 500.00
1,059.72 1,553.00 (493.28)
0.00 180.00 {180.00})
25.00 200.00 (175.00)
130.64 139.00 (8.36)
66.00 190.00 (124.00)
309,00 200.00 105.00
2,236.99 4,272.00 {(1,535.01)
7,892.79 13,858.00 (5,465.21)
{4,123.73) {2,208.00} {(2,415.73)
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ASSETS

Current Assets
Union Bay CU - General

Union Bay CU - Regular Shares

Union Bay CU - Share Capital
Total Cash

Accounts Receivable

NSF Charge Backs

GST/HST Receivable

Total Receivables

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

HST Charged on Sales

HST Paid on Purchases
HST/GST Paid - OTR Legacy
HST Owing {Refund)

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITY
EQUITY

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Year

Current Earnings
Total Retained Earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Comparative Balance Sheet

As at Oct. 31, 2011

S 14,842.10
4,659.95
146.52

19,648.57
48.60
0.00
0.00

48.60

19,697.17

$ 19,697.17

0.00
409.84
(162.36)
0.00

247.48

247.48

S 24748

7,465.62

11,984.07

19,449.69

$ 19,449.69

$ 19,697.17
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As at Oct. 31, 2010

2,697.16
4,586.66
139.57

7,423.39
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

7,423.39

S 7,423.39

0.00
4.80
{47.03)
0.00

(42.23)

(42.23)

$ (42.23)

11,589.35

(4,123.73)

7,465.62

$ 7,465.62

s 7,423.39




LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Comparative Income Statement

Actual Budget
Nov. 1, 2010 to Nov. 1, 2010 to
Oct, 31, 2011 Oct. 31, 2011 Difference
REVENUE
Sales Revenue
Membership Fees $ 4,920.00 5 5,000.00 $ (80.00)
Donations 0.00 0.00 -
Luncheons and Fundraising 1,579.58 1,800.00 (220.42)
Phone Directory Ads 9,450.00 8,960.00 490.00
Phone Directory Sales 0.00 40.00 {40.00)
Tomm's Signage Program 550.00 750.00 {200.00)
interest and Dividends 80,94 0.00 80.94
Net Sales 16,580.52 16,550.00 30.52
TOTAL REVENUE 5 16,580.52 S 16,550.00 8 30.52

EXPENSE
Program Costs
Website Ad Cost 1,211.40 3,000.00 {1,788.60)
Olympic Torch Relay 0.00 409.00 (409.00)
Phone Directory 1,502.50 5,270.00 {3,767.50)

Total Program Costs 2,713.90 8,679.00 {5,965.10)
General and Admin Expenses
Advertising and Promotions 72.00 1,500.00 (1,428.00)
Bank Charges 0.00 10.00 {10.00)
Insurance 0.00 500.00
Luncheon & Entertainment Exp 1,738.55 2,150.00 {411.45)
Office Supplies 0.00 180.00 (180.00)
Memberships & Dues 72.00 200.00 (128.00)
Postage and Courier 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Rent 0.00 200.00 (200.00)

Total General and Admin. Expenses 1,882.55 5,540.00 (3,157.45)

TOTAL EXPENSE S 4,596.45 S 14,219.00 $ (9,122.55)
NET INCOME S 11,984.07 S 2,331.00 ] 9,153.07
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ASSETS

Current Assets

Union Bay CU - General

Union Bay CU - Regular Shares
Union Bay CU - Share Capital
Total Cash

Accounts Receivable

NSF Charge Backs

GST Receivable

Total Receivables

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

HST Charged on Sales

HST Paid on Purchases
HST/GST Paid - OTR Legacy
HST Owing (Refund)

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITY
EQUITY

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Year

Current Earnings
Total Retained Earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Comparative Balance Sheet

As at Oct. 31, 2010

As at Oct. 31, 2009

$  2,697.16
4,586.66
139.57
7,423.39
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
7,423.39
7,423.39
0.00
4.80
(47.03)
0.00
(42.23)
(42.23)
(42.23)
11,589.35
(4,123.73)
7,465.62
7,465.62
7,423.39

7

$ 6,473.22
6,019.07
132,95
12,625.24
234.45
0.00
0.00
234.45
12,859.69
12,859.69
1,688.72
-1.27
49.04
-466.15
-418.38
1,270.34
1,270.34
10,636.71
852.64
11,589.35
11,589.35

12,859.69




LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Budget - Current Year - 2010/2011

Budget Budget
Total Total
Account Name 2009/2010 2010/2011
Membership Fees 5,200 5,000
Luncheons and Fundraising 1,700 1,800
Phone Directory Ads 4,000 8,960
Phone Directory Sales 0 40
Tomm's Signage Program 750 750
Income 11,650 16,550
TOTAL REVENUE 11,650 16,550
EXPENSE
Program Costs
Website Ad Cost 2,550 3,000
Olympic Torch Relay 6,036 409
Phone Directory 1,000 5,270
Total Program Costs 9,586 8,679
General and Admin Expenses
Advertising and Promotions 1,300 1,500
Bank Charges 10 10
Insurance 500 500
Luncheon & Entertainment Exp 1,553 2,150
Office Supplies 180 180
Memberships & Dues 200 200
Postage and Courier 139 300
Repairs and Maintenance 190 500
Rent 200 200
Total General and Admin. Expenses 4,272 5,540
TOTAL EXPENSE 13,858 14,219
NET INCOME (2,208) 2,331
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LIGHTHOUSE COUNTRY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Budget - Current Year - 2011/2012

Budget Budget
Total Total
Account Name 2010/2011 2011/2012
Membership Fees S 5,000 S 5,000
Luncheons and Fundraising 1,800 3,000
Phone Directory Ads 8,960 0
Phone Directory Sales 40 50
Tomm's Signage Program 750 1,000
Income 16,550 9,050
TOTAL REVENUE S 16,550 S 9,050
EXPENSE
Program Costs
Website Servicing 3,000 1,000
Olympic Torch Relay 409 409
Signage Improvements - 5,000
Phone Directory 5,270 5,500
Total Program Costs 8,679 11,909
General and Admin Expenses
Advertising and Promotions 1,500 1,500
Bank Charges 10 10
Insurance 500 500
Luncheon & Entertainment Exp 2,150 3,350
Office Supplies 180 200
Memberships & Dues 200 100
Postage and Courier 300 400
Repairs and Maintenance 500 500
Rent 200 200
Total General and Admin. Expenses 5,540 6,760
TOTAL EXPENSE $ 14,219 S 18,669

NET INCOME $ 2,331 § (9,619)

79



NECD Fall 2012 Proposals

October 312012
Page 177
Appendix 5: Public Picnic and Rest Area Proposal
Summary Evaluation
Proponent: North Island Wildlife Recovery and Education Centre
Amount Requested: $14,112
Summary: Construction of a picnic and rest area consisting of 12 picnic tables and related
improvements on the Recovery Centre grounds.
Eligibility: Purchase of picnic tables and costs for related improvements such as
landscaping are Minor Capital costs, which are eligible for NCED funding.
Priority Areas: Tourism and Recreation: Though minor capital costs are not referenced the

Priority Areas of the Program Guide, the project offers the potential to attract
and retain visitors by creating opportunities to better showcasing the region’s
recreational, environmental and tourism amenities.

Evaluation Criteria:
Project Viability: Yes No/ NA

Clear and well-defined project v

Strong potential for success v

Realistic goals v

Sufficient information provided v

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA

Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work 4

Evidence that the funds will be well managed 4

Demonstration of other funding sources Not for
rest area

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA

Unique component is evident in the project — the work is not already being NA

attempted

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project NA

Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition v

for small or local businesses

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA

Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities v

Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating Indirectly

communities

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN v

Community Support: Yes No/ NA

Well-articulated community benefit; v

Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations 4

Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official NA

Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan)

Project Area: O PARKSVILLE [0 QB OEA‘F M EA ‘F OEA‘G OEA‘H

Committee Recommendation: O Full Funding O Partial Funding: O No Funding
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OCT 01 2012
‘REGIONAL
\DISTRICT | REGIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION FORM
OF NANADO | of NANAIMO  narthern Community Economic Development Program 2012
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: AMOUNT REQUESTED:
North Island Wildlife Recovery Association $14,112
MAILING ADDRESS:

Box 364, 1240 Leffler Road, Errington, BC VOR 1V0

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Sylvia Campbell 250-248-8534 wildlife@niwra.org
FAX NUMBER:
250-248-1274

PROJECT TITLE:
Public picnic and rest area

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

As our facility has grown and the pathways to the various viewing areas have increased, we
would like to provide a rest area and picnic site for visitors and families with children. To that end

we have set aside an area at NIWRA which is large enough to accommodate several picnic
tables and would like to begin work on this project in order to have it ready for the 2013

tourist/visitor season.

{Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.)

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY):
[ PARKSVILLE CJQuALICUM BEACH Oeae EA ‘F Oea‘s Oea‘w

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR;:

If we are successful in obtaining funds, they would be used to purchase 12 picnic tables with
attached seating (one-piece units). Other enhancements to the area such as plantings, garbage

containers, etc. would be provided by ourselves.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES:

We have applied to Vancouver Foundation, Grants-in-Aid through RDN, Shaw and the BC
Provincial Gaming Grants program for aid in various areas of our facility. The picnic table
expense was not included in those funding requests.

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo fs subject to the provisions of The Freedom of information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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RECIONAL APPLICATION FORM

= OR NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:

NIWRA is presently one of the area's tourist/visitor draws. We have seen the number of visitors
increase over the years and find we are now entertaining visitors from many countries around the
world as well as from the local areas. We strive constantly to improve the experience our visitors
receive as well as the educational component they take away with them. We have many school
and classroom groups visiting as well and they often bring snacks or lunch with them. This area
would provide a place for them to sit and enjoy the area a bit longer.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT:

If we are able to encourage people to stay a bit longer at the Wildlife Recovery Centre, perhaps
having lunch, they may well be refreshed enough to continue on and visit some of the other
tourist attractions we have to offer in the area as well.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

G/ Organizational Chart illustrating the structure of your organization, including Directors and volunteers.
A copy of a bank staterment showing your organization’s name and address,
A copy of your organization’s financial statements for the current year and one year prior.
copy of your organization’s budget for the current year and one year prior.
E%nv supporting materials you consider necessary to communicate your project idea.

_By SIéning here, you confirm that you have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant.

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO: NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD
VT 6N2

SUBMIT DIGITALCOPIESTO: nced@rdn.be.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED: October 1, 2012 RECEIVED BY: CM

COMMENTS:

FUNDING AWARDED: [ YES O NO AMOUNT AWARDED:

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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President

Vice
President

Treasurer

Secretary

Director

Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2012-13
NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION

Wendy J.Harper

Sylvia J.Campbell

Linda M. Strand

Judith E. Brown

David J. Mclean

Del L. Kristolovich

250-752-2523 jademyst@shaw.ca

250-248-1245 sylrob2@shaw.ca

250-248-0602 lindaandclaude@hotmail.com

250-752-3558 jellenbrown@shaw.ca

250-594-4444 mcaudit@yahoo.com

250-594-6585 clarity2001@shaw.ca

83



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART - 2012
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REBBDA 11030_6845207 001450 HRI - -9-1-12- . 035481

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
P.O. BAG SERVICE 2650
CALGARY AB T2P 2M7

RBBOA11030_6846207 E D 04130 -R
NORTH {SLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION
OPERATING ACCOUNT

BOX 364
ERRINGTON BC VOR 1VO

Business Account Statement

July 31, 2012 to August 31, 2012

How to reach us:
Please contact your RBC Banking represeniative or call

1-800-Royal®2-0
(1-800-769-2520)

www.rbcroyalbank.com/business

Account Summary for this Period
Business Curreni Account

Royal Bank of Canada
152 SOUTH ALBERNI HWY-PO BOX 429, PARKSVILLE, BC V9P 2G5

- ™

Effective June 1, 2012 there is a $2 fee for each
paper statement,

Opening balance on July 31, 2012 $50,620.34

. . To avoid this fee, please see "Important Account
Total deposits & credils (112) +52,281.99 Information”at the end of this statement,
Total cheques & debits (56) -34,108.46
Closing balance on August 31, 2012 = $68,793.87

. )

Account Activity Details
Date Description Cheques & Debits {S) Deposits & Credits (5) Balance (5)

Opening balance 50,620.34
01 Aug Business PAD TD MC 22038547 107.62

Business PAD TD VISA22038547 152.32

Business PAD TD IDP 22038547 299.57

Cheque - 6667 52.63

Cheque - 6666 82.65

Cheque- 1824 673.50

Cheque - 1B26 1,051.94 49,319.13
02 Aug Deposit 0106 6,034.01

Business PAD TD MC 22038547 160.16

Business PAD TD IDP 22038547 192.86

Business PAD TD VISA2203B547 335.89

Misc Payment AMEX 9321686843 42.36

10f17
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NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECCVERY ASSOCIATION
BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012

REVENUE
Admissions
Donations
Gift Shop Sales
Bingo Grant
Tours
Adoptions
Payroll Grant
Fundraising
Interest
Seasons Ticket Holders
Memberships

TOTAL REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
Animal Food
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Utilities
Vehicle expense
Veterinary fees
Yard expense
Display costs
Public Education
Wages - Animal Care
Benefits - Animal Care
Honorarium

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Gift shop purchases
Brochures / Advertising
Bank Charges
Insurance - Life
Insurance - General
License, fees and dues
Office
Education / Professional Development
Professional fees
Propery tax / Rent
Telephone
Travel
Wages - Office and Gift Shop
Benefits - Office and Gift Shop

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

NET POSITION

Budget
2011

112,000
95,000
32,000
20,000
16,000
19,000

7,000
10,000
8,000
2,000
1,000

322,000

20,000
45,000
8,500
12,000
3,800
2,000
1,000
5,000
0
68,000
4,000
42,000

211,300

28,000
24,000
3,800
10,000
6,500
1,500
11,000
500
6,400
600
5,000
2,400
10,000
1,000

110,700

0

86

Budget
2012

115,000
100,000
35,000
0
16,000
19,000
7,000
10,000
14,000
2,000
1,000

319,000

20,000
45,000
10,000
12,000
5,000
2,500
1,500
6,000
13,500
82,000
8,200
42,000

247,700

28,000
25,000
4,000
10,000
8,000
1,500
12,500
1.000
6,500
1,000
5,000
5,000
10,000
1,000

118,500

-47,200



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY CENTRE
income Statement 01/01/2012 to 31/08/2012

REVENUE

Ravenua

Gifl Shop.

Interest Inc - Endowment
Admissians

Seasons Ticket Holders
Tours

Adoptiony

Membarship

Donations

Donatons - Brick

Estals ncome
Fundraising

Grants

Bingo Procesds

Raffla

Plant and Book Sale
Rent

Miscellaneous Incoma
Miscallaneous Incoma - US
Telal Revenua

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

Operating Expensas
Amortization

Anlmal Feed

Equipmenl Rentals

Repalrs and Malnlenance
Repalr and Replacemen - Capita
Signs

Supplies

Utllitles

Vehicle

Velarinary

Yard

Display Cosls

Wagesa - Animal Care

CPP Expanse - Aumal Care
El Experise -~ Animal Carg
Vacation - Anlmel Care
MSP Expenss

Honorarium

Tolai Operating Expanses

Administrative Expensas
Gift Shop

Advertising and Promotion
Bank Charges and Intaresi
Equipment Rentsi
Ingurance - General
Insurance - Life

Licetices, fees and dues
Office

Educalion Program Costs
Professional Developmeant
Professional Fees

Rent and Proparty Tax
Telecommunications

Travel and Accomsnodation
Wages - Office

CPP Exparse - Office

El Expense - Offica
Vaeaton - Offiea

WCB Expenss

Invenlory Wriledown
Rasarve for Capita) Expendliures
Totat Administrative Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

24,057.31
.00
82,498.76
805.20
10,540.56
4,030.00
707.00
63,456.03
268.50
5,000.00
0.00
42,422.00
11,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,000.00
43,324.83

-5037
260,055,82

290,059.82

0.00
10,315.29
.00
27.471.82
15,202.28
0.0¢
5438,33
8,296.25
3,991.45
1,642.85
139.18
3,853.60
§1.072.37
2,119.58
1,370.58
1,885.75
1,832.00

27,040.00
161,552.33

16,025.98
13,395.84
2,065.52
0.00
4.178.00
5,746.48
913.87
467108
1,323.43
100.00
242225
417,16
3,244.46
38320
9,434.64
173,42
210.73
330.14
1,577.32
0.00
0.00

64,613.11
231,165.44 .

58,884.38
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City of Parksville
Office of the Mayor

September 12, 2012

Yancouver Foundation

Suite 1200, 555 West Hastings Street
Box 12132, Harbour Centre
Vancouver, BC V6B 4N6

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: Support for North Island Wildlife Recovery Association Grant Application

On bebhalf of Council, | am writing to express our wholehearted support for the North Island
Wildlife Recovery Association’s grant application.

The North Island Wildlife Recovery Association has been a respected member of the
community since 1986. However, the NIWRA is not simply a small local organization; they
have cared for animals from as far away as Saskatchewan at their rehabilitation centre, and
are internationally known for the notable rescue and release of 25 eagles that were
accidentally poisoned by barbiturates.

The rehabilitation centre operated by the NIWRA has been home to bears, wolves, cougars,
owls, eagles and other sick, injured or orphaned wildlife. The Association provides
knowledgeable and responsible care to all wildlife, and releases the rehabilitated animals
back into the wild when possible.

In addition to their work with injured animals, the North.Island Wildlife Recovery Centre also
serves as an environmental education centre; it draws attention to the extraordinary wildlife
in the Parksville area, and educates visitors and residents alike on how to protect, respect
and cohabitate peacefully with this wildlife. This feat is accomplished through a variety of
remarkable educational programs, including a "Museum of Nature" complete with hands-on
exhibits, nature walks and live animal presentations.

wf2

City of Parksville | 100 Jensen Avenue East | P O Box 1390, Parksville, BC V9P 2H3
Phone 250 954-4661 (Mayor) | Phone 250 248-6144 (Office) | Fax 250 248-6650 | www.parksville.ca



Page 2

The NIWRA unquestionably lives up to its lofty goals to care for ill, injured and orphaned
wildlife and to educate the public on wildlife and environmental issues. We would like to
acknowledge the North Island Wildlife Recovery Association for their invaluable work in our
community, and we wish them the greatest success with their grant application.

2

CHRIS BURGER
Mayor

Sincerely,

cc Sylvia Campbell, NIWRA Chief Operating Officer

I'\Users\Mayor\Letters\2012 Letters\Support - North island Wildlife Recovery.dacx
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TO WHOM iT MAY CONCERN,

I am writing this letter in support .of the North Island Wiidlife Recovery

Association. | am a local wildlifevetén"nari'_n.and . have had the unique privitege

of being involved with NIWRA since May, 1990: During this time | have observed
an overwhelming amount of good work and professional:growth at the centre.

The centre’s main mission is to rescue and treat il "ir)jured and orphaned wildlife
and where possible return it back to the: wild. Over:the years this has included a
wiliness to work with all manner wild species‘from- songbirds to herons to eagles
to black bears. This demanding, emotionally. draining work has required an
incredible investment of resources and an extremely high level of staff

dedication.

Over the years, a great number of students, volunteers, and professionals have
also benefitted greatly from their hands-on experiences and learning
opportunities at the centre. In order to engage the public and make them more
empathetic and aware of the plight of our wild neighbours, NIWRA is also
involved in extensive programs of public education and outreach which involve
the recovery centre's “Museum of Nature” and also its non-releasable wildlife
“ambassadors".

Over the years NIWRA has also supported many valuable research programs
which have sought to identify and mitigate ongoing threats to wildlife such as
electrocutions and environmental . toxins. In addition, NIWRA has provided
valuable medical equipment that has supported efforts to recover the highly
endangered Vancouver Island mamot.

For over two decades the North Island Wildiife Recovery Association, through
direct wildlife care and community outreach, has made an incredible contribution
towards the well-being of our local wildiife. in my opinion, this ongeing work has
tremendous conservation and social value and NIWRA highly deserves any

continued support.

Sincerely,

Zﬁ/ A

Malcolm McAdie, DVM
Nanaimo, BC
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P.O. Box 130

TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

201 - 660 Primrose St. INCORPORATED 1942 Telephome: (250) 752-6921
Fax: (250) 752-1243

Qualicum Besch, B.C. E-mail: gbtown@qualicombesch com
V9K IS7 Website: www.qualicumbench com
October 19, 2011
To Whom It May Concern:

North Island Wildiife Recovery Association
I am pleased to offer this letter of reference for the North Island Wildlife Recovery
Cenire. Since 1986, the Centre has provided wildlife rehabilitation and extensive wildlife
educational programs for the public, at its 8-acre location on Leffler Road in Errington,
BC. The North Island Wildlife Recovery Association, a non-profit society, manages the
funds for the Centre.

A few notable facilities and programs offered through the Centre include:

» Facilities for injured eagles to * In-school presentations on
recover and strengthen for raptors, adaptations and general
release conservation

» Short-term rehabilitation of bear, » School children visits to the
wolf and cougar Centre to view wildlife and learn

s  Museum of Nature & Wildlife about wildlife and
Learning Centre environmental issues

s Vanoouver Island Black Beaxr ¢ Public education through
Rehabilitation Program website, visits to the Centre and

¢ Treatment Centre public events, such as the release

e Summer Kids' Program of rehabilitated eagles

‘The work they are doing is invaluable for the wildlife presently in their care and for the
future, The condition of, and respect for, wildlife and the environment is a marker of
our own quality of life and society. The Centre is also a popular destination for visitors
and residents alike, during the March to October period when it is open daily to the
public. To see one of their rehabilitated eagles released to fly once again in the wild, is a
remarkable experience.

The Town of Qualicum Beach appreciates and supports the ongoing wildlife
rehabilitation and public educations programs offered by the North Island Wildlife
Recovery Association. We wish them great success in obtaining the grant.

Sincerely,

(5 worth

Mayor Teunis Westbroek

/e
File: 0530.02
N\ Letters\ 11\ North Island Wildlife Recovery Centre Support Letter 2011.doc

National *Communities 1n Bloom' & Floral' Award Winner
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NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY
ASSOCIATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

DECEMBER 31, 2011

DENE ROBERTS inc % Certified General Accountant



DENE ROBERTS inc.

Certified General Accountant

#106 - 281 East Island Highway Phone (250) 248-9906
P.O. Box 397 1.800-248-9906
Parksville, BC V9P 2G5 Fax: (250) 248-4932

Email: CGA@denerobertsine.ca

REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Directors of
NORTH iSLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION

| have reviewed the statement of financial position of NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY
ASSOCIATION as at December 31, 2011 and the statements of operations, changes in net assets, and
cash flows for the year then ended. My review was made in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted standards for review engagements and accordingly consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical
procedures and discussion related to information supplied to me by the Association.

A review does not constitute an audit and consequently | do not express an audit opinion on these
financial statements.

Based on my review, nothing has come to my altention that causes me to believe that these financial

statements are not, in all material respects, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.

%W

CERTIFIED GENERAL ACCOUNTANT

Parksville, British Columbia
April 20, 2012



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(Unaudlted)
DECEMBER 31 2011 2010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 70,171 3 86,509
Short term investments 880,500 251,681
Accounts receivable (note 2) 5,646 1,258
Inventory (note 2) 23,134 24,399
Prepaid expenses - 140
979,451 363,987
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 4) 611,182 593,582
] 1,590,633 $ 957,576
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 10,169 3 9,529
Wages and payroll taxes payable 2,297 1,983
Deferred revenue 9,329 10,000
21,795 21,512
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 897,656 282,474
Internally restricted for future expenditures 60,000 60,000
Net assets invested in capital assets 611,182 593,590
1,568,838 936.064

$ 1,590,633 $ 957,576

DENE ROBERTS Inc. CQAQ? Certified General Accountant



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011 2010
Invested Restricted
in Capital and
Assets Unrestricted Total Total
NET ASSETS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 593,590 3 342,474 $ 936,064 5 890,729

Excess of revenue
over expenditures - 632,774 632,774 20,335

Investment in capital
assels 82,921 (82,921) - -

Amortization of

capital assets (65,329) 65,329 - -
Contributions restricted for

future expenditures - - - 25,000
NET ASSETS,

END OF YEAR $ 611,182 $ 957,656 $ 1,568,838 3 936,064

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

DENE ROBERTS nc. % Certified General Accountant



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011 2010
REVENUE
Estate income $ 581,863 $ 22,000
Donations 183,863 123,879
Museum admissions 124,763 111,816
Bingo and gaming 20,667 31,000
Adoptions 18,605 18,580
Gift Shop net revenue 18,086 21,155
School tours 16,873 16,348
Interest and other income 6,779 7,542
Payroll grants 6,586 7,573
Other fund raising events 1,330 5175
Memberships 1,165 1,297
Fundraising - 6.290
880,580 372.655
EXPENDITURES
Operating expenditures - Schedule A 265,703 225,344
Administrative expenditures - Schedule B 82,103 101,976
Internally restricted funds for future expenditures - 25,000
347,806 352,320
EXCESS REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES $ 632,774 $ 20,335

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

DENE ROBERTS wc % Certified General Accountant



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES

(Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011 2010
OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Schedule A)
Amortization 65,329 $ 64,246
Animal feed 19,336 13,420
Honourarium 40,280 37,500
Repairs and maintenance 45,086 27,677
Supplies 8,541 6,481
Utilities 11,504 10,885
Vehicle 3,803 3,640
Veterinary fees 2,286 2,305
Wages and benefits 68,257 58,582
Yard expense 1,281 608
3 265,703 3 225344
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES (Schedule B}
Advertising and brochures 26,520 B 27,233
Bank charges and interest 3,808 3,005
Insurance 16,450 16,035
License, fees, and dues 872 1,573
Office 11,043 11,724
Professional development 493 1,818
Professional fees 6,395 18,865
Rent and property tax 506 786
Telephone 4,818 4,843
Travel and accommodation 2,160 617
Wages and benefits 9,038 15477
82,103 $ 101,976

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

DENE ROBERTS mc. % Certified General Accountant



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{Prepared without audit)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011 2010

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR):

OPERATIONS

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures $ 632,774 $ 20,335

Items not involving cash:
Amortization 65,329 64,246
Restricted for future expenditures - 25,000

698,103 109,581

Change in working capital:
Accounts receivable {4,388) {429)
Prepaid expenses 140 949
Inventory 1,265 (6,913)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 639 2,592
Payroll taxes payable 314 (2,245)
Sales taxes - (197)
Deferred revenue (671) 10,000

INVESTING

Temporary investments
Purchase of capital assets

CHANGE IN CASH RESQURCES
CASH RESOURCES - Beginning of year

CASH RESOURCES - End of year

665,402

113,338

(628,819) (85,773)
(82.921) (757)
—(741.740) _ _(86.530)
(16,338) 26,808
86,509 59.701

$ 70471 $ 86,509

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

DENE ROBERTS 1nc % Certified General Accountant



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
DECEMBER 31 2011 2010

1. ORGANIZATION

North Island Wildlife Recovery Association was incorporated in the Province of British Columbia as a
corporation without share capital and has been granted tax-exempt status as a registered charity under
paragraph 149(1) of the Income Tax Act.

The accounting policies of the Association are in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles for non-profit organizations.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts receivable is made up of the Harmonized Sales Tax recoverable for charitable organizations.

INVENTORY
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND AMORTIZATION

Capital assets acquired by the association are reported at cost. Capital assets donated to the
association are recorded at their fair market value at the date of the donation.

Amortization is recorded on a straight line basis using the following annual rates:

Animal enclosures 5%
Automobile 20%
Bear rehabilitation project 5%
Computer equipment 10%
Eagle flight cage 5%
Equipment and furniture 10%
X-ray equipment 10%
Museum of Nature 5%
Wildlife Learning Centre 5%
Recovery room 5%
Video equipment 10%
Waterfowl habitat 5%

The company applies one-half of the annual amortization rate in the year that an asset is purchased.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Unless specifically restricted by the donor, all contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use.

DENE ROBERTS mc. % Certified General Accountant



NORTH ISLAND WILDLIFE RECOVERY ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
DECEMBER 31 2011 2010

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Association's financial instruments consist primarily of cash, temporary investments, accounts
receivable, and accounts payahle. Unless otherwise noted it is management's opinion that the
association is not exposed to significant interest, currency, or credit risks arising from these financial

instruments, the fair market value of which approximates their carrying value.

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Accumulated Net Net

Cost Amortization Book Value Baok Value

Animal enclosures 196,965 % 51,562 $ 145,403 $ 76,773
Automabile 36,999 29,827 7172 8,965
Bear rehabilitation 184,241 100,105 84,136 93,348
Computer equipment 15,884 9,248 6,636 6,261
Eagle flight cage 56,127 38,211 17,916 20,723
Equipment and furniture 90,203 64,927 25,276 29,585
X-ray 2007 96,015 36,169 59,846 66,495
Museumn of Nature 224,806 115,054 109,752 120,992
Wildiife Learning Centre 80,961 43,713 37,248 41,206
Recovery room 166,856 60,829 106,027 114,370
Video equipment 28,700 17,959 10,741 13,611
Waterfowl habitat 2,838 1,809 1.029 1,170
$ 1,180,595 $ 569,413 $ 611,182 $ 593,589

5. LEASE AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Association leases its premises from Robin and Sylvia Campbell, officers of the Association, for a
rental fee of $1 per year.

6. LIFE INSURANCE CASH SURRENDER VALUE

The Association carries life insurance on two of the principal officers of the Association. These two

officers own the property on which the Association operates the wildlife centre. The cash surrender
value of these two policies at December 31, 2011 was $53,552.73.

DENE ROBERTS mc % Certified General Accountant
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Appendix 6: Museum Analysis/ Feasibility Study for Proposed Museum Expansion and Sustainability

Summary Evaluation
Proponent:

Amount Requested:
Summary:

Eligibility:
Priority Areas:

Evaluation Criteria:

Qualicum Beach Historical and Museum Society

$8,000

A portion of the costs to undertake an analysis/ feasibility study for the
expansion of the Qulaicum Beach Museum in to a rich cultural, educational and
tourist facility for the mid-Island region.

Plans and studies, including feasibility studies are an eligible cost.

Arts, Culture, and Media: The proposed project is a necessary first step in
strengthening a regional cultural institution.

Tourism and Recreation: |f feasible, an expanded museum offers the
opportunity to attract more visitors to the region.

Project Viability: Yes No/ NA
Clear and well-defined project v
Strong potential for success v
Realistic goals v
Sufficient information provided v
Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work v
Evidence that the funds will be well managed v
Demonstration of other funding sources Applied.

Unconfirmed.
New and Unique: Yes No/ NA
Unique component is evident in the project — the work is not already being v
attempted
The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project v
Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair v
competition for small or local businesses
Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities NA
Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating Indirectly.
communities
Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN NA
Community Support: Yes No/ NA
Well-articulated community benefit; v
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations v
Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official NA
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan)
Project Area: M PARKSVILLE 1 QB M EAE’ MEAF MEA ‘G MEA W
Committee Recommendation: O Full Funding O Partial Funding: O No Funding
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PR REGIONAL APPLICATION FORM

ol DISTRICT

e OF NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: AMOUNT REQUESTED:
Qualicum Beach Historical & Museum Society 8,000

MAILING ADDRESS:

Qualicum Beach Museum
587 Beach Rd.
Qualicum Beach, B.C.

VIK 1K7
CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Leona Matte (250) 752-5533 gbmuseum@shaw.ca

FAX NUMBER:

(Assistant Manager)

PROJECT TITLE:
Museum Analysis/Feasibility Study for Proposed Museum Expansion and Sustainability

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Due to lack of display, storage & workshop space, particularly for its reknowned & extensive
Paleontology Collection, the QB Museum is in need of expansion to reach its goal of becoming a
rich cultural, educational & tourist facility for the mid-island region. The scientific value of this
collection is underlined by numerous visits to the Museum by researching paleontologies, most
recently (Sept. 2012) by the director of the Smithsonian Institure - Kirk Johnson, & by Peter Ward
- Professor of Paleontology from U. of Washington (also guest lecturer of many Paleo
presentations on Knowledge Network), as well as 2 reknown artists, Ray Troll & Jan Vriesen
(International Museum muralist). (please see Attachment (1) for more details)

(Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.)

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY):
PARKSVILLE QUALICUM BEACH EA ‘P’ EA ‘F EA ‘G’ EA ‘H’

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR:

The Funding will be used to help cover the costs of the Analysis/Feasibility Study - Totaling

$24,240
(Please see Attachment (2)

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES:

Applications have been made to the following sources (not guaranteed):

Qualicum & Parksville Rotary Clubs (4 clubs in total)
Legion #76 (Qualicum), Legion #211(Bowser), Legion #49 (Parksville)
Coastal Community Credit Union (please see Attachment (3)

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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B Distatcr APPLICATION FORM

s OF NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:

- This project will "foster diversification" in the local economy by providing the essential
information needed to advance the Museum's goals of expansion into a "destination" Museum
with Paleontology as its premier attraction.

- An enhanced facility will "broaden the region’s attractiveness as a tourism destination" by
improving an existing cultural asset and expanding its capabilities to capitalize upon the area's
natural history - a story found in the rich fossil beds of Vancouver Island, dating as far back as
450 million years. (see Attachment (4)

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT:

The Analysis/Feasibility study will provide the basis and reasoning for expansion/improvement to
the existing Museum which in turn will result in increased visits to Qualicum Beach and the
region, providing more customers to the tourist-related businesses (hotel, restaurants, stores and
other visitor amenities) in the region. Prosperous businesses provide increased opportunities for
local employment, all contributing to the overail economy.

(it is difficult to measure economic benefits on this study alone as it is part of a bigger strategy to
enhance an asset which will contribute to increased economic development in the region)

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

[¥] An Organizational Chart iilustrating the structure of your organization, including Directors and volunteers.
A copy of a bank statement showing your organization’s name and address.

A copy of your organization’s financial statements for the current year and one year prior.

A copy of your organization’s budget for the current year and one year prior.

Any supporting materials you consider necessary to communicate your project idea.

SIGNATURE 7 Y/ 4 DATE:
\/g{@ﬁ /%L% : Oct. 1, 2012

By signing here, you confirm that you have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant.

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO: NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD
V9T 6N2

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIES TO: nced@rdn.bc.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED: October 1, 2012 RECEIVED BY: CM™m

COMMENTS:

FUNDING AWARDED: [JYES O NO AMOUNT AWARDED:

Please Note: The Regiona! District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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RDN Grant Application — Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

Attachment (1)

An expansion requires fundraising from all levels of government, business, and private
sources. As such, most applications for funding require extensive information on the Museum & its
operations and a comprehensive Feasibility Study is required at this stage. The Museum’s Board of
Directors is currently reviewing a proposal to conduct such a study by a professional Museum
Consultant (Patricia Huntsman) in tandem with a Collection Analysis (Lord Cultural Resources), and if
approved will begin in November 2012 with completion for March/April 2013. This report will be key in
determining if and how an expansion/improvement is to proceed. Please see Consultant’s proposal

for more details
Attachment (2)
The study is comprised of 4 areas as outlined: (see Consultants proposal for details)

1) Situational Review of previous planning documents, studies, conceptual drawings & materials

is required to summarize the Museum’s current situation and future direction, identifying
planning gaps & includes interviews with key stakeholders to confirm vision and space needs.

2) Benchmarking Study identifies 5 similiar-sized museums to examine their success in achieving

their mandates, institutional plans, operating and funding structures and space/storage
facilities with the goal to determine the best model.

3) Collection Analysis identifies all the collection’s strengths, weaknesses & gaps, star artifacts,

collections statistics, density of display & storage, and issues surrounding space needs & will
be carried out in tandem with Lord Cultural Resources (experts in collection analysis).

4) Feasibility Study — information gathered will determine the viability of the Museum’s expansion,

providing a clear understanding of the conditions under which the proposed expansion is
feasible and sustainable and will include strategic options and their initial costs.

A comprehensive & detailed formal report which assesses the above mentioned items will be

the outcome and will be key in determining if, and how an expansion is to proceed.

1
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Attachment (3)  Grants applied from other sources cont.

- The Town of Qualicum Beach will cover all structural assessment costs associated with the
feasibility study. (Guaranteed)

* Please note: The Town of Qualicum Beach presently contributes $31,413 in annual, non-
designated funding to the Museum through a 0.50% taxation in property taxes.

- The Museum is committed to matching any funds granted for this project.

Attachment (4)  Principles & Priorities

- A Museum expansion will not only help to “promote cultural activities in non-urban areas”

(a Priority area) but is also in keeping with the Town’s recently adopted cultural plan
wherein the QB Museum also provides exhibit opportunities for the Kwalikum First Nations
and is a key cultural facility in the community

- As Cultural-based Tourism is leading trend in the tourism sector, an enhanced museum
will play an important part in economic development actions.

- The Museum wishes to leverage the Town’s own story of its early beginnings as a resort
destination- a different story from how other communities in our region evolved (ie.not

industrial) and use this unique story to its advantage
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Governance:
The QBH & MS recognizes that its Human Resource function is a premiere force in its organizational
ability to have sustainable growth. The following chart indicates the functions of governance,
volunteer force and staff of the Qualicum Beach Historical & Museum Society:

Qualicum Beach Historical & Museum Society (Members)

Expansion Boardof | | Vancouver Island Director/Curator
Committee Directors Paleontology &
Museum
Society
~Manager
Assistant
Manager
Museum Summer -Paleo Summer
Student Student
Volunteers
Artifacts &
Accessioning
Marketing
Displays
Publicity
Membership &
Phoning
Fundraising
Gardening

Web-site /Graphics
School Program

Special Events Grants Committee
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PATRICIA HUNTSMAN WMBA,BA,DIP
ARTS + CULTURAL MANAGEMENT

August 2, 2012 PNO08-2012

Mme. Netanja Waddell

Manager

Qualicum Beach Museum & Archives
587 Beach Road

Qualicum Beach, BC

VIK 1K7

Dear Netanja,

Thank you for the opportunity to meet last month to discuss the Qualicum Beach Museum and
Archives’ current planning needs surrounding the Museum’s proposed expansion. Based on that
discussion, along with an initial scan of previous planning documents posted on the Expansion
Steering Committee’s site, | have prepared for you a proposal of the work to be completed at this
juncture.

Project Description (the “Project”)

The Qualicum Beach Museum and Archives (hereinafter the “Client” or “Museum”) requires initial
museum planning services related to a proposed expansion to be completed by Patricia
Huntsman, Arts and Cultural Management (the “Consultant”).

1. Situational Review

As a first step towards a broader museum master plan, a situational review of previous planning
documents, studies, conceptual drawings, and materials is required and will be carried out by the
Consultant. This will serve to summarize the Museum’s current situation and future direction,
identify any planning gaps, and will include interviews with key stakeholders to confirm the
Museum’s vision and space needs.

The conclusions of the Situational Review, Benchmarking Study, and the Collections Analysis (#3)
will guide the nature of the strategic plan to be developed by the Consultant with the Museum’s
Expansion Steering Committee, Senior Staff and identified key stakeholders, such as Council and
staff representatives from the Town of Qualicum Beach.

2. Benchmarking Study
Working in conjunction with Museum staff, the Consultant will identify five similarly-sized

museums to examine the success of these museums in achieving their mandates, their
institutional plans, current operating and funding structures, and space and storage facilities.

Mailing Address: 681 Brechin Ro Nanaimo, BC V9S 2X1 Canada
Telephone: +1.250.753.9776 Email: pblakneyhuntsman@gmail.com



PATRICIA HUNTSMAN WMBA,BA,DIP
ARTS + CULTURAL MANAGEMENT

3. Collections Analysis

In tandem to this work, the Consultant will serve the Museum as project manager in the
coordination of a collections analysis to be completed by Lord Cultural Resources. ldentifying the
collections’ strengths, weaknesses and gaps, star artifacts, as well as collections statistics, density
of display and storage, and issues surrounding space needs is included in the collections analysis.
A detailed scope of work for the collections analysis is attached to the present proposal.

4. Feasibility Study

With a defined summary of identified planning needs, and collections analysis, the development
of a feasibility study---- determining the viability of the Museum’s expansion--- is to be completed
by the Consultant. This phase will provide the Museum with a clear understanding of the
conditions under which the proposed expansion is feasible and will include the development of
strategic options. The study’s parameters will be set out in conjunction with senior staff and the
Expansion Steering Committee, and initial costing of strategic options will be included. A formal
report will be written and submitted to the Client for their internal and external use.

Scope of Services (the “Services”)

1. Situational Review: ($2,500)
a. identify and assemble inputs (e.g. data, key documents, materials etc.. etc);
b. review materials
c. interview key stakeholders to confirm vision.

2. Benchmarking Study(S1,500)
a. Identification of case study museums
b. Interview and data collection
c. Summary

3. Collections Analysis: (510,240)
a. To be carried out by Heather Maximea, Lord Cultural Resources, in tandem to
situation review and project managed by Patricia Huntsman.
b. See attached proposal.

4. Feasibility Study ($10,000):

a. Define study parameters in conjunction with senior staff and steering committee.

b. Summarizing findings of items #1, 2 and 3 above.

c. Determine financial feasibility, visitation and revenue projections, operational
recommendations, structural suitability of existing building, viability of any
proposed sites and other factors as identified by consultant.

d. Finalize report for Museum.

A detailed work plan at the outset of the project will developed in conjunction with the Museum
Manager and Board Representatives.

Mailing Address: 681 Brechin Ro Nanaimo, BC V9S 2X1 Canada
Telephone: +1.250.753.9776 Email: pblakneyhuntsman@gmail.com



PATRICIA HUNTSMAN WMBA,BA,DIP
ARTS + CULTURAL MANAGEMENT

Services Not Provided

While marketing and communications services lend themselves to the project, these services will
not be provided within the current scope of services to be completed for the client.

Fees
The fees proposed to complete the project (service items #1, #2 and #4) as described above are
extended to the client in the amount of $14,000 exclusive of disbursements and GST/HST.

Engineering and cost consultant fees and expenses are not included in the present agreement.

Revisions/Changes in Scope

At this time, the services as described above are the priority requirements of the client. If the
scope of work changes substantially to that described above, the Consultant reserves the right to
re-negotiate the fees.

Schedule and Payment

The consultant will begin to undertake the work for this project on October 8th. The final
deliverable, a summary report, will be provided at a date to be agreed upon with the Client. A
payment schedule will be proposed separately to be agreed upon with the Client.

Agreement

If you are in agreement with the proposal as stated above please sign the acceptance as noted
below and return one copy.

| very much look forward to working with the Qualicum Beach Museum and Archives on this
project and please contact me if you have any questions regarding this proposal.

Yours truly,

N

Patricia Huntsman, MBA, BA

I/We do hereby accept the proposal within and acknowledge that upon providing a signed copy of this letter to Patricia
Huntsman, I/We have entered into an agreement with Patricia Huntsman comprised of this proposal and the terms and
conditions as outlined above.

Name Date

Signature

Mailing Address: 681 Brechin Roaﬂ Nanaimo, BC V9S 2X1 Canada
Telephone: +1.250.753.9776 EmalP: pblakneyhuntsman@gmail.com



Patricia Blakney Huntsman
Arts & Cultural Management Consulting

RE: Proposal for Collections Analysis, Qualicum Beach Museum

Dear Patricia,

It was a pleasure to speak with you about the work you are doing for the Town of
Qualicum Beach. | would be delighted to conduct the collections analysis and
would also be available as planning proceeds to review and update facility planning
documents in keeping with evolving needs.

I hereby submit a proposal for your consideration. My experience as a Registrar at
the Royal Ontario Museum and the Toronto Historical Board, plus 20 years as a
Senior Consultant at Lord, is very appropriate to your current challenge. Due to my
collections background | conduct many collections analyses for Lord clients,
particularly in identifying collections strengths and gaps, and quantifying collections
data in order to effectively plan for needed back of house storage, work and
handling space.

Recent projects in which | have written collections analyses for our clients include:

¢ New Orleans Museum of Art — a major study following Hurricane Katrina, to
determine collections directions and needs for a museum expansion and off-
site storage to replace flooded storage areas

¢ Edmonton Heritage — review of existing City Collections for a proposed new
City Museum

¢ Nashville Public Library and Archives — analysis of political collections proposed
for donation to support new Tennessee History galleries in a new archives
facility

In 2011 | also completed chapters on collections analysis for the new edition of our
book, The Manual of Museum Planning.
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A Collections Analysis is an important piece of the puzzle when addressing almost
any museum planning process; it has both quantitative and qualitative dimensions
that support visioning and situational analysis as well as concrete facility and
exhibition planning efforts. | understand that the Qualicum Beach Museum has
three main collection components which may be seen as three “strands” of the
Qualicum Beach story:

e Local history

o Palaeontology

o First Nations history.

Our work has often helped to bring to light the unique characteristics of a collection
and of a community story. Differentiating the Qualicum Beach Museum from BC'’s

host of other local history museums, may be a key determinant of future success,
and may help to crystallize local support around the museum’s plans.

My work would include review of background information, a 1-day site visit to tour
the collections, and a written report. | can also be available to make a presentation
of findings as part of your visioning workshop (optional).

Timeline

| understand that the timeline for this project is to begin in the Fall, and that you
would like to have findings available to support a Feasibility Study process. This is
feasible and | look forward to working with you to set up a project schedule.

1. Project Scope and Methodology

I would conduct the Collections Analysis study personally. | suggest the following
steps, or methodology:

1. Background Documentation Review: | will review all background information, in
advance, including all available collections reports and data such as
inventories;

2. Start-up phone call: We will schedule a start-up phone call with you as Project
Manager and the client group to discuss the study parameters, timelines,
additional background information, and vision for the project.

3. Site Visit: | will come to Qualicum Beach for a day to tour the collections,
collection storage and work areas and current gallery spaces, and to meet with
collections staff to discuss collection direction, facilities needs, and preliminary
findings. The collections tour becomes a “walking workshop” as collections staff
are able to offer their insights and address concerns; | normally take lots of
photographs and notes to document collection strengths, and current conditions
and needs.
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4. Findings and Recommendations Draft Report: | will prepare a draft report in
two sections each of which provides findings and recommendations:

o Draft Qualitative Analysis: looks at the collection strengths, weaknesses and
gaps, collections growth history, star artifacts and key donated collections,
proposed donations, documentation, and issues around current restrictions
on interpretation that may be addressed in a new facility.

¢ Quantitative Analysis: looks at collection statistics, growth history in terms of
storage space, and current conditions of storage in terms of issues such as
overcrowding. We look at collection density in storage and on display and
the relative display ratios and recommend optimum densities and space
requirements.

5. Conference Call to review the Draft Report: Following submission of the Draft6
Report, we can schedule a conference call to collectively review the draft
report, answer questions and identify any outstanding issues;

6. Final Report: | ask that written comments and changes be received within 2
weeks of submission of the Draft Report. | will then complete any revisions and
issue a Final Report.

7. Presentation (optional): | will be available to come to Qualicum Beach to make
a presentation or to participate in a workshop.

These steps can be adjusted to meet your needs and budget.

2. Budget and Schedule

I will conduct the study personally, and may be assisted in any needed research by
Lord consultants and production support staff. My charge rate is $1,600 per diem,
based on an 8 hour day ($200 per hour).

We request 35% on contract signing, 35% on draft submission, and 30% on final
report submission.

The table below provides a cost and time plan. Total fees will be $9,230, excluding
the presentation option, which would bring total fees to $10,240.
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Lord Cultural Resources
Fee Schedule

Schedule

Heather

Maxi mea

Sarah
Aranha

Support
Staff

(weeks) Senior Graphics/
Consultant Consultant Production
Hourly Rates $200 $140 $105
1 [Background Information Review week 1 4 0 4
1 |Start-up Call week 1 1 0 1
1 |Day Trip, Collections Tour and week 2 8 0 8
Meeting
1 [Qualitative and Quantitative week 3-5 24 3 27
Analysis, Draft Report
2 |Conference Calls week 6 2 0 2
2 |Final Report week 7 4 0 2 6
2 |Presentation (optional) TDB 0 0 0 0
Hours 43.0 3.0 2.0 48.0

Total hours

Total Lord Fees

Presentation (optional)|

43.0
$8,600

$800 ]|

3.0
$420

$0|

2.0
$210

$210]

48.0
$9.230
$1,010

$10,240

Expenses will be at cost, largely for long distance telecommunication, fares, ground
transportation and meals, for each trip:

Estimated Expenses

Day trip White Rock/Qualicum Beach - ferry, gas and mileage $175
Meals and incidentals $75
Communications $50
Total $300

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you may have about this
proposal. | am delighted to be able to offer our services and am available at any
time to discuss further tailoring the proposal to your needs.

Sincerely,

Uiz Hscsuce,

Heather Maximea
Senior Consultant

Tel: 1.604.538.8680 Fax: 1.604.535.8695

hmaximea@]lord.ca
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Qualicum Beach Historical and Museum Society

2011 - 2012 Budget

Cash Position as at August 31

Revenues:

Expenses:

Operating Account — estimated at
Gaming Account
Term Deposit (matures Mar.9, 2015)

Grants
Donations
Membership
Events
Sundry

Wages & Associated Expenses

Events Costs & Expenses

Display Management

Legal and Compliance

Advertising & Public Relations (inc. Web)
Heating, Electrical, Internet & Telephone
Office and Administration

Furniture and Fixtures

Security Upgrades

Estimated Position at Year End August 31, 2012

The Accownts Commitiee

August 17, 2011

124

34,831
1,094
7,448

Totals

43,373

42,030
3,728
2,250

14,091
1,885

63,983

44183
3,866
2,997
1,670
2,168
4,500
3,297
5,410

5,250

73,341




3 _ COASTAL COMMUNITY TOGETHER, LET’'S DO
— & —— CREDIT UNION GREAT THINGS STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Head Office

21-13 Victoria Crescent
M Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B9

"wr__*__;:;‘« * oo

19
Qualicum Beach Historical & Museum Socie

587 Beach Rd -~
Qualicum Beach BC V9K 1K7 é%m) Gq—/

036312

Withdrawals Deposits Balance

——— 01Aug 12 Opening Balance 88,964.30
02 Aug 12 Eff. 08-01 Cheque 777 56.49 88,907.81
03 Aug 12 Eff. 08-02 Cheque 781 818.44 88,089.37
03 Aug 12 Eff. 08-02 Cheque 780 1,825.00 86,264.37
04 Aug 12 Eff. 08-03 Cheque 773 134.40 86,129.97
04 Aug 12  Eff. 08-03 Cheque 784 250.00 85,879.97
04 Aug 12 Eff. 08-03 Cheque 779 1,061.59 84,818.38
07 Aug 12 Deposit 229.42 85,047.80
09 Aug 12 Eff. 08-08 Cheque 783 650.15 84,397.65
09 Aug 12  Eff. 06-28 Deposit 878.55 85,276.20
10 Aug 12 Eff. 08-09 Cheque 782 818.44 84,457.76
15 Aug 12 Eff. 08-14 Cheque 778 180.00 84,277.76
15 Aug 12 Deposit 193.79 84,471.55
16 Aug 12.. Eff.-08-15 Cheque 785 157.12 84,314.43
17 Aug 12 Eff. 08-16 Cheque 786 18.99 84,295.44
17 Aug 12 Eff. 08-16 Cheque 794 86.25 84,209.19
17 Aug 12 Eff. 08-16 Cheque 792 818.44 83,390.75
17 Aug 12 Eff. 08-16 Cheque 791 818.44 82,572.31
17 Aug 12 Eff. 08-16 Cheque 789 940.00 81,632.31
18 Aug 12, Eff. 08-17 Cheque 790 864.00 80,768.31
18 Aug 12 Bill Payment - BC Hydro 131.50 80,636.81

continued...
Lisa gave all her friends the same Share our name and your

Coastal Community experience,
and help your friends experience
great things too.

She shared
17,8 ' 7' Ask about our new referral
program. Visit us at any
location, online at cccu.ca
or call 1-888-741-1010.

Qualicum Community Branch 24 Hour Remote Banking Lost/stolen MasterCard card or MEMBER CARD
(250) 752-9244 WWww.cccu.ca or 1.888.741.4040 1.800.LOST111

125



COASTAL COMMUNITY
CREDIT UNION

TOGETHER, LET'S DO
GREAT THINGS

Withdrawals Deposits Balance
18 Aug 12 Bill Payment - BC Hydro 34.34 80,602.47
18 Aug 12 Bill Payment - BC Hydro 58.47 80,544.00
21 Aug 12 Eff. 08-20 Cheque 793 77.65 80,466.35
22 Aug 12 Eff. 08-21 Cheque 795 88.68 80,377.67
22 Aug 12 Eff. 08-21 Cheque 787 486.36 79,891.31
25 Aug 12 Deposit 871.28 80,762.59
30 Aug 12 Withdrawal 10,000.00 70,762.59
31 Aug 12 Eff. 08-30 Cheque 797 896.57 69,866.02,
31 Aug 12 Credit Interest 7 m&*
Total Withdrawals and Deposits $21,271.32 $2,173.96

Rate (earned):

0.011%
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NECD Fall 2012 Proposals

October 31 2012
Page MHN
Appendix 7: Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival 2013 Proposal
Summary Evaluation
Proponent: Mid Island Bluegrass Society
Amount Requested:  $8,000
Summary: Electrical upgrades, honoraria for festival coordinators, and various coordination
costs needed to better deliver the 2013 Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival.
Eligibility: The proposal requests funding for minor capital costs, events and targeted
operating costs to improve the festival, all of which are eligible costs.
Priority Areas: Arts, Culture, and Media: The festival is a community cultural event that

supports local businesses and artists, attracts visitors to the region, and
promotes arts and cultural activities in non-urban areas of the region.
Tourism and Recreation: Improved electrical infrastructure represents an
enhancement to the region’s tourism and recreational amenities, and the
festival in general is a unique event that draws people to the region.

Evaluation Criteria:

Project Viability:

Clear and well-defined project
Strong potential for success
Realistic goals

Yes No/ NA
v
v
v
Sufficient information provided v
Yes
v
v
v

Financial and Administrative Feasibility:
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work

Evidence that the funds will be well managed
Demonstration of other funding sources

No/ NA

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA
Unique component is evident in the project — the work is not already being v

attempted

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project 4

Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition v

for small or local businesses

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities
Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating
communities

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN

Community Support:

Well-articulated community benefit;

Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations
Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official NA
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan)

No/ NA

AR N NN

Project Area: OPARKSVILLE O QB OEAE OEAF OEA‘G OEA W

Committee Recommendation: O Full Funding O Partial Funding: O No Funding
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) 3 A

s BECIONAL APPLICATION FORM
s OF NANAIMO Northern Community Economlic Development Program 2012
NAME OF ORGANIZATION: AMOUNT REQUESTED:
Mid Island Bluegrass Society $8000.00

MAILING ADDRESS:

1830 Ashling Road
Qualicum Beach B. C, VaK2V1

CONTALT PERSON: TELEPHONE NUMBER: | E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Kazimea Sokil 250-850-3738 kezimea@gmall.com
Linda Thorbumn FAX NUMBER: lindabanjo@hotmall.c
PROJECT TITLE:

Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival 2013

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival is "The Little Festival That Could".2013 will be the 3rd year of this
great, rural famllyfriendly music festival situated in the heart of area H, The festival takes place In
& surrounding the Qualicum Bay Llons Facility Park, on the Canada Day Weekend. With a
structure based on other successful bluegrass festivals, Lighthouse welcomes local bands
as well a8 great bands from Eastern Canada and the States. The stage acts run Friday afternoon
til Sunday night.Band contests & open stages allow up and coming musicians access to our
audlence. Local vendors bring food & merchandise. Children play In the playground. Festival
goers camp on site, participating in music jams that are the assence of biuegrass

(Ptease attach any supporting materlals and documents produced as a result of the project.)

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY}:
CIPARKSVILLE  [JQUALICUM BEACH Oeae Oear Oea‘e e w

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WiLL BE USED FOR:

1. Elsctrical upgrade from present 60 amp use outside to an adequate supply, to run a musical
sound systam and provide enough power to vendors, $5000,

2, Honoraria for festival office coordinator and volunteer coordinator in recognition of the
hundreds of hours they have put in for the festlval's success $2000

3. CoordInate costs,office suppliea,progrem printing, fuel & postage costs,phone costs, $1000

{Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES:

No other grants have been recelved,

(There I8 about $5000 In sponsorship advertising, & and an equal amount In kind donations for
raffles, food gift certificates, volunteer coffee & gravel to improve the site. This s not grant
money but is our working dollars to make our festival work.)

Please attach additlonal pages as necessary.)

Please Note: The Regional Distriet of Nanalmo Is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that Information provided can or will be held In confidence.
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LGIONA
s REGIONAL APPLICATION FORM
<o OF NANAIMO Northern Community Economic Devalopment Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIQRITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:

The Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival broadens the attractiveness of our area as a tourlst
destination. it acts as a "bookend” with the festivals in the Comox Valley, Chemalinus, and
Providence Farm encouraging music lovers to stay on holiday on Vaneouver leland for several
weeks. Our festival brings audience members from Victoria to Port Hardy, from acroas B. C. ,
Alberta, Washington, across Canada & worldwide.Our festival s a cooperation betweer the Mid
tsland Bluegrass Society,Qualicum Bay Lions, & the Lighthouse Community Hall. It ig & rursl
community cuttural event supporting local businesses & artiate.

Please attach additlonal pages s necessary.)

UST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT:

The firet year we had 300 guests(gate $12,656), the second 600(gate proceeds $17,500). With
continued growth, ae word spreads about the excellent facllities, the quality of muslc, and the
friendly folks. With the power improvement, food vendors will not be restricted (presently only
power for two) & brownouts will not occur. We eupport reglonal tourigm, our festival offers a well
visited website with links to many local attractions www.lighthousebluegrass.com. Many came
early to enjoy, explore,shop, dine and add to our tourism..Store owners teported increased sales.
Resorts were busy..

{Please attach additlonal pages as necessary.)

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

[Z1An Organizational Chart lllustrating the structure of your organiaation, including Directors and volunteers.
A copy of a bank stetement showing your organization’s name and address.

{Z) A copy of your organization’s financial statements for the currant year and one year prior.

[ A copy of your organizetion’s budget for the current year and one yeer prior.

[7) Any supporting materlals you conslder necessary to communicate your project Idea.

SIGNATURE A DATE;
%Q‘ J2cSIbe T Misc. |Oct12012

By signing here, you conflrm that you have read the Program Gulde and that you are slgning on bahalf of an allgihle applicant,

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO; NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD
VAT 6N2

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIES TO: negdePrdn.be.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED: October 1, 2012 RECEVEDBY: CM

COMMENTS:

FUNDING AWARDED: [ YES ano AMOUNT AWARDED:

Pleage Note: The Reglonal District of Nanaimo Is subject te the provisions of The Freedom of information and
Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that Information provided can or will be held In confidence.
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Supporting Ideas for Application

Our maln purpose in applyling at this time in the fall is that the next window for
grant money would be too late to implement the purpose for us applying, which
is to upgrade the avallable power supply for future events held on this RDN park.
At present, the power is outdated and undersized for this event, and any other
outdoor events.

By improving this facility, we would benefit the whole Qualicum Bay community,
plus open a new window of opportunity for other events,

Mid Island Bluegrass Society has already improved the grounds considerably, last
week we filled some low spots on the field with sand and when the rain comes we
will seed it, also the ditches have been cleaned. Last year we seeded a huge
section after helping the Lions clear off more trees and brush. The facility has
been upgraded with blue chip gravel around the building, which has been
provided by local sponsors. Last week we met with the Qualicum Bay Lions and
they agreed to allow us to persue these power improvements.

Any other Info about the Mid Island Bluegrass Soclety and the Lighthouse

Bluegrass Festlval is available at www.lighthousebluegrass,com

Check it out.

Thank ycm,cz\

Linda Thorburn

Note to Chris:
Total Bank statements for 2011 are available, if needed please call 250-752-0383

Or email lindabanjo@hotmail.com
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2011 Bluegrass Budget for Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival 2012

Other Costs

Sound
Announcer
Porta Potties
Garbage
Socan

First Aid

Merchandise

TOTAL OTHER COSTS
Band costs

TOTAL

$1000.00
$950.00
$565.00
$200.00
$500.00
$500.00
$1100,00

$4815.00

$18,300.00
$23115.00
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OCT—-82-2012 02:51 AM

Budget for 2012 for Lighthouse Bluegrass Festival 2013

Band Costs

Pete & Joan Duo 2 sets 1200.00

Long Road Home 4 sets 6000.00
Maple Mountaln Boys 2 sets 600.00
Jenny Lester 4 sets 3000.00
BackPorch Banjo, Quallcum 1.5 sets 750.00
Hub City Ramblers, Nanalmo 3 sets 1500.00
Annie Lou Duo 3 sets 1500.00
Scout Mountain 2 sets 600.00
Sweet Lowdown 2 sets 700.00

Moonshiners 2 sets 600.00
Northern Departure 3 sets 2500.00

TOTAL: 28.5 sets $18,900.00
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OCT-92-2@12 B2:53 AM P.a4q

Statement of Acconnts
Mala Branch Hornbry Iulasd Branch Lightheass Cammunity Bramch
Bax 158 BC Bowser, BC
Bay, BC 1 VOR 1G0
VOR 180 Tel 1290-333-2326 Tol 250-737-2146
— Tl 250-335-2123 Fax :240-335-2370 Pax :250-757-8185
Pax :230-335-2131
Toll Frea: 1-800-377-245% Tolsphons Benkings 250-38-2122 axt, | .
Wabdlia: worw.ubon.oa Remili cheu@uhoo.ca
oI R e
Mid Island Blusgrass Society
LR30 Ashling BATURDAY APRIL 14th 3:00-4:100
33;(1503? Beach, BC UNION BAY COMMUNITY HALL
SPECIAL GUEST~ CHERLSEA LAKE;
OF YOUTH PROGRAIMS BC C0-OF
REFRESHMENTS AND DOOR FRIZES
- EVERYONE WELCOME!
p— ;1.1 1L
s;i — | #Chos 3
Feb 01, 2012 |Balance Foward 2,114.60
Cheaua ' L614.60
Cheaus 68.20
Cheque l.3:2.u4|
Feb 17, 2012 | Depouit 00| [e10.04]
Statement of Accounts
Main Braach Horubry [alapd Branch Uighthnem Community Braneh
Box 158 Hornhvslnnd. BC Bowser, BC
Uniot Bay. OR 1Z0) VUR 100
R 18D Tel 12501352326 Tal :250-757-D144
Tol 250-335 2122 Pax :250-335-2370 Fax 1250-797-8105
Fax -250-335-2131
Toll Free: 1-800-377-2459 Telsphons Banking: 250-335-2122 ex, |
Wabcitey www.ubeuca - Email; uhea@abou.on
THE PERFECT MORTGAGE...
) ws CREDITMASTER
Mid Jsland Bluegrass Society ASK US ARBOUT CREDITMASTER TODAY,
1830 Asghling IT'S WEAT A PERFECT MORTGAGE
Qualicum Beach, BC SHOULD BE.
VIK2V1
[+) uln,
Sag 1 # Chas: 2

Mar 01, 2012 | Balance Fowaed
7, 2012 | Cheque
Mar 15, 2012 | Chequa

p—
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OCT—-02-2012 @2:35 AM

Statement of Acconnts
Mbzin Bragch Heraby Iiand Brasch Lighthoum Cammwpity Brasch
Bax 158 Hornby [1]and, BC Bowser, BC
— Ugloa Bay, BC {IOR 120 VaR 100
VOR 1B0 Tel :250-315-2326 Tel :250-757-4148
Tal :250-138.21 02 Faa :250-335.2370 Pax :290-737-3143
Fax :280-335-2131
Toll Frea: 1-800-377-244% Telephoes Bankings 250-333-2122 oy, |
" Webnits) www.ubeu.ca Emalh ubcu@ubxg.ca
THE PERFECT MORTGAGE...
. « CREDITMASTER
Mid Island Bluagrass Soclety ASK US ABOUT CREDITMASTER TODAY,
1830 Ashling IT'S WHAT A PERFECT MORTGACE
Qualicum Beach, BC SHOULD BE.
VOX2V]
an| n Ch
1 ¥ Chau: 1 )
1,392,109
50 180560
1.785,60
Statement of Accounts
Main Brasch Horuby lhland Bravch Lightheuse Commuanity Branch
Bax 158 lalynd, BC Bowser, BC
Unian Bay, BC 1Z0 VOR 1G0
h ViR JBO Tet :230-333-2326 Tal :250-737-0146
Tel 230:335-2122 Pax :250-338-2970 Fan;250-757.8188
Fax :240-35-2)31
Toll Freor 1-800-377-2455 Tolaphess Banking: 250-333-2122 ext. |
Webaite: www,itheu.ce Bl uhouFubon.a
PLEASE NOTE
Mid Islend Bluegmas Society UNION BAY CREDIT UNION
1830 Ashling WILL BE ADJUSTING THEIR
%%cvm]n Beach, BC SERVICE FEES AND ACCOUNT FEES
EFFECTIVE JULY 2, 2012

VIEW THESE, ONLINE AT abcu.ca OR
VISIT YOUR LOCAL BRANCH AND SPEAK

TO
A MEMBER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE
TODAY.,

! HChax; 3
———

Balance Foward 1,765,
Cheque ] 198.15 1,557.45
it 800.00] 236743
- Deponit A80.00[  2,827.45
Cl e it 120.00)  1.047.45
Cheque 10 351,00 2,496,435
Deposit 235,00 2,731,485
Cheque 11 49.06 HG82.30
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Statement of Accounts

Mualy Branch Aaraby liasd Brasch Lighthonm Contmunity Braseh
Box 158 Hornb{'lllmd.BC Bowser, BC
ion Bay, BC OR 120 VR 100 -
VOR 1B0 Tel :250-335-2326 Tal 3507978146 ™
Tel :250-335-212 Fax 250-338-2370 Fax 250-7$7-8188 « °
Fax :250-335-2111
Toll Franr 1-800-377-2435 Teolephane Bankivgp 180-335-4112 mi 1
Webalty; werw.abow.a Emalh uhou@uba.os
Have you recefved your new
) CHIP eard yet?
Mid Tsland Bluegrase Soclety I "’éﬂ"‘" notify your local
1830 Ashling BRANCH and have one ordered...
Qualicum Beach, BC Alt magnstic strip cards will no
VOK2V1 lopger be working as of
December 31st, 2012,
[
2,68239
17 3 243636
1] 2,536,36
12 1 _aeer 1,367.64
Jun 18,2012 | Chegue 14 Al 131823
Juri 18,2012 | Chegue 1,195,853
Jun 28, 2012 | Cheape 1] 0 1,145.53
Jun 28, 2052 | Deposit L,681.30] 282683
Jun 28, 2012 | Cash Depodit 340,001 £3
Jun 12_| Transfor Degviption ogts L 2,766.83
Jun 29, 2012 | Might Deposlt L38800 412183
Jun 29, 2012 | Depodit 2,665.00| _6,786.43
Ju Deposit 670.00 743683
Jun 29, 2012 | Cash Depoult 20,00 BA04R3
Yan 29,2012 | Cash Deposit 30.00{  3,436.83
e Shero Copltal.
Seq i
Statement of Accounts
Maia Branch  Horsby Lilasd Brasch Lighthewss Commauntty Erench
Bax 154 BC Bawws, BC
Union Bay, BC Yon i VIR 100
VOR 380 Tel :250-335-2326 Tad :250-737-A144
Tol :250-335-2122 Fix 1290:335-2170 Fax 1280-757-8185
Fax ;2503152131 ’
Toll Frons 1-800-377-2458 Tauphans Bygking 2303352122 b |
Webdtnt www.abca.ca Emalh ubtogubou.cs
The perfect martgage.
wCroditMaster

Mid Island Blucgrass Society
1830 Ashling

Qualicum Beach, BC
VoK2v1

Ask us about CreditMaster b:ﬁ
it'n what a perfect mortgage sho be.

#Chay: 9

! )
3.4316.83
1.888.30 1002533
1025 1 $.38
24 | 693878 3,096.63
13 $0.00 3,046
19 7392 2,027
) 168, : 2,804.71
127.28] 293196
2 2240 290986
2 D 253933
54| ! e |
2 1872 174125
7 150 1,591,28

J 2012 | Ch
Jul 25,2012
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P.O1
Statement of Accounts
Masin Branch Hornby lsland Branch Lighthouse Community Branch
Box 158 : Horn lslm%oBC , BC
Union Bay, BC OR ) VOR 1G0
A VOR IR0 Tol :250-335-2326 Tel 1250-757-8] 46
Tel :250-335-2122 Fax :250-335-2370 Fax :250-757-8185
Fax :250-335-2131
Toll Freet 1-800-377-2453 Telephons Banking: 250-333-2122 ewt, 1
© Websiter www.ubowcs Emath ubcu@ubauca
NEW ACCOUNT LINE UP!
Mid Island Blucgrass Society
1830 Ashling Check out the NEW account options
Qualicum Beach, BC - due to rollout In September at
VIK2V1 ubcum.ca or ask your Member Service
Rep.for more info
6 . ——_l
Aug 01, 2012 |Balar 1,591.25
Aug 10,2012 | Deposit 113.00] 170628
Aug 10, 2012 | Cheaue Depasit . 450,00|
e Aug 10, 2012 | Cheque Deposit B3B.SE|  2.99476
Aug 16,2012 | Chegue _ 62 15,00 _2,879.76
Aug 16, 2012 | Cheque 3 ~215.04 2.664.72
Aug 16, 2012 | Cheque 16 448.90 2,198
Aug 17, 2012 | Chegue 60 B 2123
Ay 12 | Cheque 8 425.60 1,697.84
Aug22, 2012 | Cheque 57 $14. 1,123

“'rp C'r:#lt Uplog ha;dv:;ﬂ 1’:‘::?:[1!(:%%“{“ of Britieh Colurcibia, .a' iy . oty
Ll b nlvn e,

O eesiad b o i Mot AR GO, o 4 0 Page ] of 1 ! "'
preteated by the Depesl Insursage urmnteo . ‘ }
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The Mid Island Bluegrass Soclety

The Mid Island Bluegrass Soclety Is a new soclety, which was formed In November
2010. The first year financial report was for the year 2011 ending Dec 31, which
s Included. Our second financial report is not due til the end of thls year.

As the treasurer, | can say that we broke almost completely even this year.

Costs were up, but revenue increased quite a bit, figures are still being finalized.
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Mid Island Bluegrass Society (MIBS)
Yearly Financial Report

MIBS shall submit an annuat year-snd financial report. This “Finsncial Report” should be forwarded to your
Directors and Executive by March 15™ each year, and to your bank manager.

Date: _Janugry 11, 2012
President: Jack Tavipr Member # 1
Vice-President: _____Linda Thorburn Momber # p)
Treasurer: Linda Therburn(ecting for L. Luce _Maember # 4
Balance From Last Year Wee: (January 11, 2011) § NIL
Membarshig Fees for this Year 2011} @ $10.08 W of Members __314 § 380.00
Gate $ 1231036
Fond Raisers .
§ 119330
“Merchandise §  3330.00
1 532.75
Other Income S 1019.11
Sponsars
—Spomsor S e
— Yenden ot Feathral 3 134000

Total Revenne: § 25578.42

T

Hired Band Costs  (Including necommodation) $ 1040696
Office Suppties (Incl: Telephone, Advertising, Signage, etc.) S 156637
Insuranee s 8700
_ First Ald sttendant Bluegrass Festival § 400,00
Actual Festival Costs $ 140611
Luocheona, Breakfasts, Dinners Cast s 40.40
Other costs, sousd $ 10600.00
Marchandise, Shirts , Balicaps & Sticksrs $ 64798
Miscellansous Expenses: Maximam $25.00, Explain.  (gumieg leonaea)  § 2500
Dues/Feas/Lagal/ banking $ qas
Supplim s 69

_ Total Expenses; $ 2715032
Balance on Hand s of: Jenygey JL, 2013 5 137489

Signed By: % ; 2 | (237.01)

Treasurer of MIBS

Ravised: 14 Juns, 2012

NOTE: All Directors and Exccutive membery are responsible for the legality, nccuracy and
. completencss of the financial report of MIBS, non-profit registered soclety according to the guidelines
' set out in the Socteties Act. :
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